Reading Municipal Light Department
RELIABLE POWER FOR GENERATIONS

230 Ash Street
P.O. Box 150
Reading, MA 01867-0250

Tel: (781) 944-1340
Fax: (781) 942-2409 AGENDA

Web: www.rmld.com

REGULAR SESSION
CITIZENS' ADVISORY BOARD (CAB) MEETING

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2014
6:30 pm
230 Ash Street, Winfred Spurr/Audio Visual Room
Reading, MA 01867

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER: G. Hooper, Chair

2. ORGANIZATIONAL AND RELIABILITY STUDIES: C. O’Brien, General Manager

3. FINANCIAL REPORT-SEPTEMBER 2014: R. Fournier, Accounting/Business Manager

4. INTEGRATED RESOURCES REPORT-SEPTEMBER 2014: J. Parenteau, Director of Integrated Resources

5. LED STREET LIGHTS: J. Parenteau, Director of Integrated Resources
Suggested Motion: Move that the Citizens’ Advisory Board recommend to the RMLD Board of
Commissioners approval of the proposed LED street light rate for the towns of Reading, North Reading,
Wilmington and Lynnfield.

6. ENGINEERING & OPERATIONS REPORT-SEPTEMBER 2014: H. Jaftari, Director of E&O

7. REVIEW OF CAB POLICIES: D. Nelson, Vice Chair

8. NEXT MEETING: G. Hooper, Chair

9. EXECUTIVE SESSION: G. Hooper, Chair
Suggested Motion: Move that the Citizens’” Advisory Board go into Executive Session based on Chapter 164,
Section 47D exemption from public records and open meeting requirements in certain instances to discuss
competitively sensitive issues and return to regular session for the sole purpose of adjournment. Note: Roll
call vote required.

10. ADJOURNMENT: G. Hooper, Chair

This Agenda has been prepared in advance and does not necessarily include all matters that may be taken up at this
meeting.

RMLD Citizens’ Advisory Board - Regular Session Agenda: November 19, 2014 Page 1 of 1






mo -m Bunsauibuajwoo sopia|

b LOZ ‘9 JaquanoN

ddny an81g g zni) eouieq Aq pajuasaid
juawiptedaq 3ybi jedioiunyy Buipeay

Juswissassy |euoneziuebip




VRO ¢
YIOAA JO 8d00S

N

~

suoneoljijeny) JueAs|oy

)

wea | 108loid

N

uoI2NpPOoJIU]|

epusby




Bupeauibuajwoo sopia|

SOpIg] o

Aoeba Bulsaulbug sopia] ay |



sopi9] _,

'syualfd Ayjian
pue 'seb pue |10 'siadojarsp pue siapua|
Juswuianch '

IAYHNST, >

.m_ccomwwwwo.;& |eaiuyoas}

[RLASNPUI PUE |RI2I8WWOD U\<m 006 40 pasdwon ‘wuy
104 a|qissod j| 1eYAA, Bujew uo sasnooy wsPlingubisaq pue '‘Buusauibua

ssauisng Buuesuibus ;sopia ‘sopla

Buiyoune| ‘'seiuedwos papeuy Apignd
‘Juspuadapul om} ojul sajeiedss H|yS

‘sysijeinads
uonNGLISIP pUe UoIssIWSURY OOZ JO
pasudwod ‘suoin|os wajsAs Jamod

ul Jspes| p|o-ieak-Gy e 'sadinag
ABisuz you3eyd palinboe H|ys

SADINHIASADHINT

'ainjosyiyoie p|o-1eak-g4
‘Paysi|qeisa sem D77 ‘einjoniiselyu) e "7 ‘sbuip|oH juawisau|
9 JUBWIUOIIAUT

‘ABiauz D|VS weyuag paiinboe Hys

'SjUR}INSUOD SSaUISNg ‘@s|adxa |ejUBWUOIIAUS pue

pue |ealuyo8y 066 jo pasudwod ‘ABisua 'uoneibajul swaishs
"Aoueyjnsuod ainjonJjsedjul pue Y3IM SUOIIN|OS O} 8dUBIDS
‘ABisus '‘Buniesuibus pjo-ieak-/9 e Buiwioysueny jo Aiosiy

"aul ‘dnoig yoag ‘MY paiinboe Djvs @ sey DIVS ‘6961 Ul papunoy

Jivs

21y 9\ OUM




S3LLNIDV4L

A S e S AN AHYNE dVI10S 1S39dV1 S.1SYIHLNOS 3HL 40 INO

Ad3AIN3A
NOILNT0S

AQNLS NOILYNIVA d31viO3LNI

ANV LOVAWI ONILYHIAO ADHINT ¥V10S NVd 43MOd WH3L-ONOT ALITILN TVdIDINNIN

NVIO0¥d LNJWIOVNVI TVLIdVO

ENANEQNYILIYER Ot AONEIUIA4a ADUHENS W3LSAS NOILNGINLSIA ANV NOISSINSNVL

sanss| AJisnpu| JBAQ ylpealg aAeH SN




14 ‘pueiege] g® 14 ‘eduwe
14 ‘opue| .C. ° ..
V1 'suesiO MAN @ X1 ‘uosnoy
v 'ebnoy uoieg ® x| ‘unsny
1H NNy H
L)
X1 .oza_m‘ X1 "YHOM 14
S UV @ 2V ‘Musoyy
dy oy N @ NO ‘vewioN L4 @ vO ‘obaiq ues
“ WO ‘A ewoyepO ° ..< ) ‘BuIAJ]
! ! ’ v ‘reig
N ..:a_.!.uz“ by ..-C. ° YV IMN@ @y e N ‘snbisnbnaly
ON MBmey @ N1 ‘#avosiepuay
OW "IN 15 @ ®
S ‘IO
uOISe, O ‘uepjory
VA RPN .<> » o .i:a.:. V2 ieqdwes @
@ HO ‘snquinjod ) ® VO ‘PUReO @
vd ‘Bingsiuey LN ‘AN axe yes VO ‘cwewrioes @
vd ‘essnug jo Buy P °

NN
o, 0%

“risoe e SuoNEeo0| 8210 G/

@ AN ‘Aueqy

R P @ NW e 3 \A_QHGE_XO._QQG\ <

sjoenuod Buliesuibua
Ly . 3AIJOB 00G‘y U] 8IO)\ <

soalbap paoueApe Yjim
soakojdwa 0Q0‘|L ueyl aIoN <

suofjnjos Buusaulbua 0} pajeoipap seakojdwa QOg‘s JoAQ <

Bulieauibug sopia

HoU3 JO s|eAa buihie 104 yidag aneH apN




Bunaauibusjwoo sopia)

sopI9] o,

wea ] bunnsuon



aousaladxa Jo sieah Gz
Jabeuey 108loud Jolusg

ajenpelb jusday
1sAjleuy

aousIadxa Jo sieah gz
juejnsuo) AN Joluag
aoualadxa Jo sieah o
Juspisald 991N

aousliadxs Jo sieak +g|
labeuey j08loig Joluag

saoljoeld 1seg Aiisnpu|

SSBUBAI}0aY ] |euoneziuebiQ

SSaUdAoaY ] [euoneziuebiQ

uosiel Jusl|o

Jabeuey 108loud

Baljiys e299gay

Heyyo3 maynepn

18ppaA BsIT

ddny ans1s

ZniD eiolled

slaquiaj\ wes |




Meyyo3
maynepn

Jene 1o8lgng
Bupsoddng

VIO ‘'VdIN
‘1oppap
‘W esi

eajiys
CREEL LR

siaqualy wea | Aoy

znip
eldujed

saipms bBuluued
pue syebpng |enden

salpnis Allliqeliay
pue siskjeuy abeinQ

JuBwISsassy A1ejes

sjabpng pue
Juswssassy suonesadQ

salpnig |euoneziuebio

xuie Ayjigeded




‘'Spualld AN ano jo asuewdopad jeuoljesado pue jeuonyeziuebio parosdwi pue buiuueld aibajess
ajejl|1oey o) asiadxa [eajuysd) Ym uawnae [ejoueuly pue ssauisnq sajesbajul A|jnjssaoaons sopla

Buiddew ssadoud pue ‘yuswdojanap
Joaued ‘diysiapes)| ‘uonjewsojsuely
|ednyjnd ‘ainjonuis jeuonjeziuebio
uo suoljepuawwodal paziuoud
‘015108ds JO 18S 9|qeuoI}o. PapIAOIY ¢
$S820ng 0} sAay
suolysod
Koy 10y Buluueld uoissaoons papasy ¢

aouewuopad Buiwi sem ainjonis
|euoneziuebio pue ainyno ajesodio) «

juswaaoidwi
gouewlopad jeuoneziuebio papasy ¢

sanssj

Adusiol}je pue SSausAINs)e
|leuoneziuebio Buirosdwi je pawie
Annn puelsi Jo Juswissasse aAloalqo

ubisap ajel pue ‘sadlnBs eldueuly
‘Buiyess ‘ainjoniis jeuoneziuebio
‘Buiuue|d o16a)e1}S 10} pasuU ‘sanss|
aoueulanob ssalppe 0} saljiAljoe pa|ielap
pue suoljepuawwooal paziuoud
‘o1j108ds JO 18S 8|qBUOI}OB PAPIAOId ¢

$$820Nng 0} sAay

seale
|[EUOI}OUN} UIBHSD Ul S82IN0S8I POPasN ¢
Buniwi sem aunjonuis jeuoneziuebiQ «
Buiuue|d papaa) ¢
poojsiapun 10 paulap jou sailjod pieog «
sanssj

ANIIIN 82IAI8S-1)NW JO SSBUBAINDSYS
[|lBl8A0 pue ‘N0 ‘Juawabeuew

|eroueuly ‘Buiuueld ssauisng pue oibalens
‘a1njonus jeuoneziueblo Jo JUBWSSasSyY

juawssassy |euoneziuebio
spue|s| sod1e) %@ SHIn| SI}04

Buiuue|d 2169)el}S pue JusWISSaSSY |euoljeziuebio

pJeog sai|iN 21qnd 3||ASumoIg

SJUBWISSasSY |euoneziuebip
suonedIIeny) JUBAS|9Y




Buneauibuajwoo sopla)

SOPI9] ..

YIONNA JO 2d00S ¥ yoeouddy



43

sanljiqede) ainjonang R
2 S|INS sjuawalinbay
WwalsAg e se | |]ouuosiad 1509

suoleziuebi 1e SH00|
1ey) yoeouddy uy

Kisnjjeq

CUTTVETS

Ajqixal4
aziwpdo L

S9SS920.d
R aINjonu)s
jeuonjeziuebip

uej|d

oibajess

SjuawWssassy |euoneziuebip
suoneoyliend JUBAS|9Y




€l

suonejuasald pue spodey B

suondQ |euoneziuebi)

=

acedg |eaisAyy m
wajsAg |esiesddy asuewiopay _ﬂ
ue|d uoissedong pue juswdo|aas(] Jeaied)
sabuey Aiejeg
|ana] Buiyels
$8559201d IO\
ainpnig |euoneziuebio

AT

d
I
S,
(")
qQ
Z
Q
v
Q
«Q
®
e
®
il
~
Q
-
Q
O
o
E
3
e
3,
0
Q
= o
@)
|

sisA|euy |euonenyig Juetind

IO JO ©d0oog




143

uodn paaibe suoisinal ' sajou bunaayy :sajqesdalldag

s)yeam Z :uoljeinq ysel

uoljewJoul oy 1senbau jeniu; <

Jels gINy 40) Sjuswijiuwod awl] <

uoljew.loyul el @
10J }sanbau |eniu| =
SMaIAIB}U| 9|NPayog <

pJjeog 0} uolejuasald
sbuneaw Jo-3oI1y

'SOINAIY .:9Zljeul} pue ssnosIq <

adoos 108foid <

HO-01y 109lold — sjybiybiH adoog jo9foid




Sl

jodau ySH :sajqedaaljag

s)yaam / —9 :uoneind ysej

aoeds g juswabuelle |eoisAyd <

Mainal aoeds |eoisAyd
sbunesw sakojdw3
M8IABJ UOIBJUBWND0(] bulyers <
yoleasay

U0I1}99]|09 eje(

SMaIAIB}U| alnjonuis |euoneziueblip <
:S8IJIAIOY

SaAljelIul Juswabeuew Jus|e| <

S9ss800.d ssaulisng AsYy] <

sisAjeuy |euonenlis juaiing <

VSO - siybiybiH 8doog 108/0.d




jpodau buiyiewyouag :sajqeldAljoqg
sya9am 9 0} p :uoneind ysejp

Juswnasul AsAINg

aJedw o9

0] siajoweled

Saiinn Jo isi7
-S9IJIAIY

a|lw 1IN2.410 Jad g aakojdwsa Jad
Jawoisno |iejal - AlIAnonpold Joge <

sal|igel] Jua.Lnd
0] S}8SSE 1ua.ind Jo okl — Alpinbi <

Jejjop anuanaJ Jad sawooul
Buinjelsado jo onel - oiey buneladp <

UMY J8d anuanay <

:so|dwexa
uosliedw oo saonoeld 1sag <

saoljoeld 1seg Anisnpu| — syybijybiH adoog 108loud




YA

uonejuasaid ‘ spodad jeuly/ yeiq :sajqeidljaqg

uonejuasald 4oj qoam | ‘spuodad 40j S)oaM $ :uonelind ysel

sooloe.d 1saq Alsnpu

N

sjuswabuelle aoeds |eaIsAyd <
UoNeIUSSaI- saAleniul Juswabeuew jusje] <
yodau |eul BuelS <
A1INY wou} ¥oeqpaa4
podaus yeiqg

‘SaAIOY aJnjonJ)s jeuoneziueblip <

S9s$800.d ssauisng Aay <

suoljepuswwodal pue sbulpui{ <

suondp |euoneziuebin — syybiybiH adoog 1090loud




8l

suonelussald BSS@R R

BT suondQ |euoneziuebio EASSRELN
e R R SR T RN BRI Bupjiewypuag pue sedndeiq 1sag Ansnpu) BRISEEHN
2T O R e SR R e S ot S sishjeuy jeuonenis uann) FESEEEE

ICRENRECICINE | SO 58

Apnig |euoneziuebi

9L €L 2L L oL F3M

994  qo4 | qo4 | uer | uer uer uer deQ 29Q J9Q 29Q  39Q AON AON  AON | AON
9L | 6 [4 9z 6L 2 S 6z 2T | SL 8 I 6z LI | 0L € ELRLLVY

a|npayog 1098loid




Bupeauibua/woo sopia)

sopI9|

a|npayog JuawAied



0¢

3Se| Yyoea ul papnjou| 002'8% Juswabeue|) 108loid 9
uolnejussa.d ® 1io0dsa. jeuiH,
GL0Z yden 000'71$ uonejussaid @ suoday g
Jodau yead,
G0z Aenigad 000'8L$  suondQ |euoneziuebiQ “f
poda. bunjieuiyouag,

G0z Asenuer 000CL$ S92lJ0kld }seg '€

podai SO,
¥ 10¢ 1oquiada( 000°0t$ ¥ €

Arewiwuns ' sbuijgalu JJo-o1y{,
710¢ 1°9qUWBAON 000°/$ Jo-301y 109foid |

9|qetaAljaq 12d JuswAied

9]ew}sg pasdx3-0}-10N




SsopIg] o,




ac

Busaauibua/wioo sopia| je sn USIA

Woo SOpIv|@EaIUS B008qoy
L0€G'66¢ €0¢ -duoyd

HIOVNVIN LO3Irodd J0OIN3S
Bal)IyS B099GY

WwoJ'sopia|@Heyo3 S Maulen wod'sopig|@ddny S usAalS
Z19¢-8¥9 (L0¥) :euoyd Zev¥0'06£°916 -duoyd

LSATVYNY ONILTNSNOD ADYINIT LNIAIST¥d IDIA

Heyxo3 maynen ddny ana1g

WI0D SOpI9|MISPPAA ‘N BSI w09 sopig|@znid enuied

¥/G€8¥9 L0 8210 vYEL-2£9-2LG :Buoyd

LNVLINSNOD ALITILN YOIN3S YIOVNVIN 123rodd 3OIN3S

VIO ‘VdIN ‘19ppaA esIT Zni) eiolied

JOBIUOD JO JUIOd







¥10¢Z 1240320 SIJBIVOSSV/F%

(poog]

1034r0dd ALIGVI13d

WALSAS 1VIId1D314

SNOITLVHANTD dOd 43 MOd 371dVITIY

Juaunedaq 1yBr] edungy Surpeey (&, ) ( TIN Y




wo>°20Sse-yljoog MMM

Xpf 816G 658°616
auoyd 0//8°1G8°616

Z19/T DN ‘yslorey
9NUSAY POOMUI]D) | |89

soaAo)dwy o/

$91e1S € Ul pasuadl]
SIU3L1) 00 JOAO0 PaAIaS SeH

SJeaA O0G J2A0 J0J SIDIAISS SULIS2UISUT 1eUOISS2)0.1d SULPIAOI]

0961 ul pspunod

SHEBENIDNE DNIATNSENOD

) 11 S9IRIDOSS VS OO




HOVOdddV

123r0dd



35199 NISNOW 1313915 JNH SjUaWa)

SEE]] Uy PLAR( MW
SADIAY3S TVIDONVNIL ONINNV1d NOISSIWSNVY.L
NOILVLSANS
ONINNV1d DI1931VYLS W3LSAS NOILNGIY1SId

INIWSSISSY NOILIANOD WALSAS

o e

0.C m_< 19O .HOLA_



suoljelado walsAs JO Sulpuelsiapun uleo) .
1Je]s suoljedad( pue SULI9aULBUT ‘JUSWDGRURW MIIAIDIU|

elep WalsAs a1ldwo) .

yoreo.ddy 10alo.ud



Aniqixayd pue Aniqenay waisAg
swel50ld pue sadlyoeld Ayajes

sao1pu| Ajniqensy

uoljeziuegsiQ suolnjeladQ pue jediuyds|
$95S07 WISAS a1eNn)eA]

8UL}19S UOL}D9104d WIISAS MILADY

swielS0ld aoueujulew MIIASY

yoreo.ddy 10alo.ud



JUSWIISOAU| 1eDLI0)SIH
doo JaqL4 Sullsix]

Aneuordung 9

PLID 1JewS pue uollewolny walsAs
ad110eldd AL1IN pPoON) SA USLSa(g WaISAS

suol}dun4 sutuue)d pue suLIaauLsu]

yoeo.ddy 109(0.4



aulawl] paijodalfold -

AuoLd 10alold -

9lewl]sy 1s0H weusold -
SUOL1ePUSWILLIODD] SPLIAOI]

W31l aul) yoea ssauppe Ajjedijnads

110day jeul



G107 «M—. LDy trorereresesese sttt WEIETNET ugoawﬂ_ Jeutq

107 “1 UIEW - 6 ATBIGa.] - s W UASY GV
L7 “61 UNIGa.| < 5315150 110054 341
107 71 ALErIGo] g+ Goreledod 11005y
107 07 LGB iy - S ere gy5H1EUY WBISAS
PLOZ L JOQUIBI L e US55y UOMIPUOS

31Npayds pasodo.yd



GL0OZ Yyddew pua AT AR
G10z Atenugag pua 9P ‘49 $
107 Joaquwadaq pus 9 ‘v9 S
319vy3AI3aad
¥3d INIWAVd 1500

91NPayds JjusawAed pasodo.d

1J0day jeuld
110day 1je.(

JUIWISSaSSY Uolllpuo)

ASVL

ol



uinolpy

;suonysan)




Ww0o2°20sSe-Yyjoo0g MMM

0/ 816G 668 616 | 0L/8°168°6L6 2o
¢19/7 ®unode) YuoN ‘Ysiajey

SNUSAY POOMUSID) | |86

SHEENIDONG DNILTNSNOD

O 11 SOIBID0SS VR I00]

[4°






Dt: October 31, 2014

To: RMLB, Coleen O’Brien, Jeanne Foti
Fr: Bob Fournier

Sj: September 30, 2014 Report

The results for the first three months ending September 30, 2014, for the fiscal
year 2015 will be summarized in the following paragraphs.

1) Change in Net Assets: (Page 3A)
For the month of September, the net income or the positive change in net assets
was $639,851, increasing the year to date net income to $3,490,677. The year to
date budgeted net income was $3,408,662, resulting in net income being over
budget by $82,015 or 2.4%. Actual year to date fuel revenues exceeded fuel
expenses by $1,814,414.

2) Revenues: (Page 11B)
Year to date operating revenues were under budget by $958,758 or 3.7%. Actual
operating revenues were $24.8 million compared to the budgeted amount of $25.8
million.

3) Expenses: (Page 12A)
*Year to date purchased power base expense was under budget by $11,069 or
.14%. Actual purchased power base costs and budgeted power base costs were
$7.9 million.

*Year to date operating and maintenance (O&M) expenses combined were under
budget by $398,007 or 10.8%. Actual O&M expenses were $3.2 million
compared to the budgeted amount of $3.6 million.

*Depreciation expense and voluntary payments to the Towns were on budget.

4) Cash: (Page9)
*Operating Fund was at $11,038,619.
* Capital Fund balance was at $5,363,336.
* Rate Stabilization Fund was at $6,741,757.
* Deferred Fuel Fund was at $5,947,109.
* Energy Conservation Fund was at $582,350.

5) General Information:
Year to date kwh sales (Page 5) were 194,770,081 which is 7.4 million kwh or
3.6%, BEHIND last year’s actual figure.

Budget Variance:
Cumulatively, the five divisions were under budget by $405,606 or 7.2%.



FINANCIAL REPORT

SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

ISSUE DATE: OCTOBER 31, 2014



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUSINESS-TYPE PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

9/30/2014
PREVIOUS YEAR CURRENT YEAR
ASSETS
CURRENT
UNRESTRICTED CASH (SCH A P.9) 8,229,356.39 11,038,619.90
RESTRICTED CASH (SCHA P.9) 20,202,747.62 22,414,031.53
RESTRICTED INVESTMENTS (SCH A P.9) 0.00 1,292,906.26
RECEIVABLES, NET (SCH B P.10) 8,195,375.49 7,561,825.18
PREPAID EXPENSES (SCH B P.10) 1,411,727.14 1,406,716.39
INVENTORY 1,521,933.75 1,439,446.41
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 39,561,140.39 45,153 ,545.67
NONCURRENT
INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATED CO (SCH C P.2) 37,060.48 26,993.75
CAPITAL ASSETS, NET (SCH C P.2) 70,009,019.31 69,964,993.35
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 70,046,079.79 69,991,987.10
TOTAL ASSETS 109,607,220.18 115,145,532.77
LIABILITIES
CURRENT
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4,906,426.64 5,472,573.61
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 746,358.61 807,738.14
CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION 427,384.15 455,965.98
ACCRUED LIABILITIES 170,301,.90 126,372.34
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 6,250,471.30 6,862,650.07
NONCURRENT
ACCRUED EMPLOYEE COMPENSATED ABSENCES 3,132,560.84 2,918,870.73
TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 3,132,560.84 2,918,870.73
TOTAL LIABILITIES 9,383,032.14 9,781,520.80
NET ASSETS
INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NET OF RELATED DEBT 70,009,019.31 69,964,993.35
RESTRICTED FOR DEPRECIATION FUND (P.9) 3,679,743.06 5,099,591.58
UNRESTRICTED 26,535,425.67 30,299,427.04
TOTAL NET ASSETS (P.3) 100,224,188.04 105,364,011.97
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 109,607,220.18 115,145,532.77

(1)



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
NONCURRENT ASSET SCHEDULE

9/30/2014
SCHEDULE C
PREVIOUS YEAR CURRENT YEAR

SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES
NEW ENGLAND HYDRO ELECTRIC 3.,:261.87 2,975.74
NEW ENGLAND HYDRO TRANSMISSION 33,798.61 24,018.01

TOTAL INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 37,060.48 26,993.75
SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL ASSETS
LAND 1,265,842.23 1,265,842.23
STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS 6,430,802.65 6,078,471.99
EQUIPMENT AND FURNISHINGS 12,464,470.46 12,322,184.73
INFRASTRUCTURE 49,847,903.97 50,298,494 .40

TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS, NET 70,009,019.31 69,964,993.35

TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 70,046,079.79 69,991,987.10

(2)



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUSINESS-TYPE PROPRIETARY FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

OPERATING REVENUES: (SCH D P.1l1)
BASE REVENUE

FUEL REVENUE

PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS

ENERGY CONSERVATION REVENUE
GAW REVENUE

NYPA CREDIT

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES: (SCH E P.12)

PURCHASED POWER BASE
PURCHASED POWER FUEL
OPERATING

MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION

VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONST
RETURN ON INVESTMENT TO READING
INTEREST INCOME
INTEREST EXPENSE
OTHER (MDSE AND AMORT)

TOTAL NONOPERATING REV (EXP)

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF SEPTEMBER

EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

9/30/2014
MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR
LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR TO DATE TO DATE

4,388,093.22 1,925,013.36 13,155,956,58 6,085,527.36
3,096,134.62 2,758,999.30 9,434,647.92 10,386 ,553.45
23,406.80 2,542,665.72 68,739.15 8,099,597.29
76,781.85 108,263.18 223,3%81.10 249,020.22
67,828.50 59,812.67 199,262.86 190,585.45
68,822.22 0.00 202,191.02 0.00
(61,811.13) (73,836.15) (149,297.25) (157,619.41)
7,659,256.08 7,320,918.08 23,134,891.38 24,853,664.36
2,424,682.96 2,576,986.27 7,811,025.76 7.809,530.96
2,168,234.24 2,358 ,565.60 8,399,833.69 8,414,519.55
778,965.79 772,492.30 2,567,919.66 2,439,760.44
280,641.65 351,060.97 673,512.51 821,822.59
314,969.55 321,788.79 944,908.65 9€5,366.37
116,666.67 118,000.00 350,000.01 354,000.00
6,084,160.86 6,498,893.93 20,747,200.28 20,904,999.91
1,575,0985.22 822,024.15 2,387,691.10 3,948,664 .45
(280.37) 395,20 4,937.38 395.20
(191,768.41) (194,405.25) (575,305.25) (583,215.18)
2,288 .65 10,097.40 7,361.47 32,355.54
(254.60) (261.92) (770.38) (782.66)
78,804.93 2,002.00 83,094.93 93,261.03
(111,212 .80) {182,172.57) (480,681.85) (457,986.64)
1,463,882 .42 639,851 .58 1,907,009.25 3,490,677.81
98,317,178.179 101,873,334.16
100,224,188.04 105,364,011.97

(3)

YTD %

CHANGE

-53.
11683.
5 O

-4.
100.

65.

339

12

83.

74%

.09%

09%
47%
35%
00%

.57%

.43%

.26%
.17%
.99%
.02%
17%
.14%

.76%

38%

.00%
.38%
: 83%
.59%
.23%

.72%

04%

.62%

.13%



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT

BUSINESS-TYPE PROPRIETARY FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

OPERATING REVENUES: (SCH F P.1l1B)
BASE REVENUE

FUEL REVENUE

PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY
FORFEITED DISCOUNTS

ENERGY CONSERVATION REVENUE
NYPA CREDIT

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES: (SCH G P.12A)

PURCHASED POWER BASE
PURCHASED POWER FUEL
OPERATING

MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION

VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
CONTRIBUTIONS IN AID OF CONST
RETURN ON INVESTMENT TO READING
INTEREST INCOME
INTEREST EXPENSE
OTHER (MDSE AND AMORT)

TOTAL NONOPERATING REV (EXP)

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF SEPTEMBER

* () = ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET

9/30/2014
ACTUAL BUDGET
YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE¥*
6,085,527.36 14,709,336.00 (8,623,808.64)
10,386,553.45 10,752,311.00 (365,757.55)
8,099,597.29 0.00 8,099,597.29
249,020.22 323,605.00 (74,584.78)
190,585.45 202,170.00 (11,584.55)
(157,619.41) (174,999.00) 17,379.59
24,853,664.36 25,812,423.00 (958,758.64)
7,909,530.96 7,920,600.00 (11,069.04)
8,414,519.55 9,056,605.00 (642,085.45)
2,439,760.44 2,855,299.00 (415,538.56)
821,822.59 804,292.00 17,530.59
965,366.37 972,999.00 (7,632.63)
354,000.00 354,000.00 0.00
20,904,999.91 21,963,795.00 (1,058,795.09)
3,948,664.45 3,848,628.00 100,036.45
395.20 50,000.00 (49,604.80)
(583,215.75) (583,215.00) (0.75)
32,355.54 24,999.00 7,356.54
(782.66) (750.00) (32.66)
93,261.03 69,000.00 24,261.03
(457,986.64) (439,966.00) (18,020.64)
3,490,677.81 3,408,662.00 82,015.81
101,873,334.16 101,873,334.16 0.00
105,364,011.97 105,281,996.16 82,015.81

(3A)

CHANGE

-58.
=3.
.00%
=23,
=5
-9.

100

-0
-7
-14

-0

-99.
.00%
29,
.35%
.16%

35

63%
40%

05%
3%
93%

LT1%

.14%
.09%
.55%
.18%
.78%
.00%

.82%

.60%

21%

43%

.10%

.41%

.00%

.08%



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
RECONCILIATION OF CAPITAL FUNDS

9/30/2014

SOURCE OF CAPITAL FUNDS:
DEPRECIATION FUND BALANCE 7/1/14 4,130,584.59
CONSTRUCTION FUND BALANCE 7/1/14 1,000,000.00
INTEREST ON DEPRECIATION FUND FY 15 3,640.62
DEPRECIATION TRANSFER FY 15 965,366.37
TOTAL SOURCE OF CAPITAL FUNDS 6,099,591.58

USE OF CAPITAL FUNDS:

LESS PAID ADDITIONS TO PLANT THRU SEPTEMBER 736,254.92
GENERAL LEDGER CAPITAL FUNDS BALANCE 9/30/14 5,363,336.66

(4)




SALES OF ELECTRICITY:
RESIDENTIAL SALES
COMM. AND INDUSTRIAL SALES
PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING

TOTAL PRIVATE CONSUMERS

MUNICIPAL SALES:

STREET LIGHTING
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS

TOTAL MUNICIPAL CONSUMERS

SALES FOR RESALE

SCHOOL

TOTAL KILOWATT HOURS SOLD

TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SALES OF KILOWATT HOURS

9/30/2014

MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR

LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR TO DATE TO DATE
25,540,399 22,939,398 80,169,552 75,043,290
40,557,855 35,714,805 114,464,916 112,076,532
73,957 78,696 222,003 236,838
66,172,211 58,732,899 194,856,471 187,356,660
239,515 242,669 718,505 729,038
875,317 750,172 2,461,219 2,416,962
1,114,832 992,841 3,179,724 3,146,000
365,264 347,064 1,089,486 1,085,516
1,159,553 1,036,921 3,044,297 3,181,905
68,811,860 61,109,725 202,169,978 194,770,081

()

YTD %
CHANGE

-6.
=2
.68%

39%
09%

.85%

.47%
.80%

.06%

.36%

.52%

.66%



MONTH

YEAR TO DATE

LAST YEAR
TO DATE

KILOWATT HOURS SOLD TO TOTAL

MONTH

YEAR TO DATE

LAST YEAR
TO DATE

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

RESIDENTIAL
COMM & IND
PVT ST LIGHTS
PUB ST LIGHTS
MUNI BLDGS
SALES/RESALE
SCHOOL

TOTAL

TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
KILOWATT HOURS SOLD BY TOWN

9/30/2014

TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON
22,939,398 7,293,294 3,582,043 5,175,288 6,888,773
35,714,805 4,460,805 299,833 5,481,548 25,472,619
78,696 13,102 1,524 24,826 39,244
242,669 81,549 32,770 42,644 85,706
750,172 176,606 177,483 144,132 251,951
347,064 347,064 0 0 0
1,036,921 391,422 248,605 92,360 304,534
61,109,725 12,763,842 4,342,258 10,960,798 33,042,827
75,043,290 23,125,980 11,194,762 17,317,923 23,404,625
112,076,532 13,954,255 908,358 17,557,728 79,656,191
236,838 39,938 4,572 74,280 118,048
729,038 244,994 98,448 128,113 257,483
2,416,962 546,624 525,872 476,890 867,576
1,085,516 1,085,516 0 0 0
3,181,905 1,208,432 726,715 340,560 906,198
194,770,081 40,205,739 13,458,727 35,895,494 105,210,121
80,169,552 24,831,914 11,854,932 18,651,433 24,831,273
114,464,916 14,024,549 961,054 17,719,602 81,759,711
222,003 39,387 4,080 66,526 112,010
718,505 241,986 97,500 125,018 254,001
2,461,219 567,020 505,645 495,125 893,429
1,089,486 1,089,486 0 0 0
3,044,297 1,111,061 726,618 358,960 847,658
202,169,978 41,905,403 14,149,829 37,416,664 108,698,082

TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON
37.54% 11.93% 5.86% 8.47% 11.28%
58.44% 7.30% 0.49% 8.97% 41.68%
0.12% 0.02% 0.00% 0.04% 0.06%

0.40% 0.13% 0.05% 0.07% 0.15%

1.23% 0.29% 0.29% 0.24% 0.41%
0.57% 0.57% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

1.70% 0.64% 0.41% 0.15% 0.50%
100.00% 20.88% 7.10% 17.94% 54.08%
38.53% 11.87% 5.75% 8.89% 12.02%
57.54% 7.16% 0.47% 9.01% 40.90%
0.12% 0.02% 0.00% 0.04% 0.06%
0.38% 0.13% 0.05% 0.07% 0.13%

1.24% 0.28% 0.27% 0.24% 0.45%

0.56% 0.56% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

1.63% 0.62% 0.37% 0.17% 0.47%
100.00% 20.64% 6.91% 18.42% 54.03%

39.65% 12.28% 5.86% 9.23% 12.28%

56.62% 6.94% 0.48% 8.76% 40.44%

0.11% 0.02% 0.00% 0.03% 0.06%

0.36% 0.12% 0.05% 0.06% 0.13%

1.21% 0.28% 0.25% 0.24% 0.44%

0.54% 0.54% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

1.51% 0.55% 0.36% 0.18% 0.42%

100.00% 20.73% 7.00% 18.50% 53.77%

(6)



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
FORMULA INCOME

9/30/2014
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES (P.3) 24,853,664.36
ADD:
POLE RENTAL 0.00
INTEREST INCOME ON CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 788.68
LESS:
OPERATING EXPENSES (P.3) (20,904,999.91)
CUSTOMER DEPOSIT INTEREST EXPENSE (782.66)

FORMULA INCOME (LOSS) 3,948,670.47

@



SALE OF KWH (P.5)

KWH PURCHASED

AVE BASE COST PER KWH

AVE BASE SALE PER KWH

AVE COST PER KWH

AVE SALE PER KWH

FUEL CHARGE REVENUE (P.3)

LOAD FACTOR

PEAK LOAD

TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS

MONTH OF
SEP 2013

68,811,860

58,649,074

0.041342

0.063769

0.078312

0.108764

3,096,134.62

51.42%

156,230

9/30/2014

MONTH OF
SEP 2014

61,109,725

58,968,269

0.043701

0.031501

0.083698

0.076649

2,758,999.30

53.71%

150,405

(8)

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
GENERAL STATISTICS

% CHANGE
2013 2014
-3.05% -3.66%
-3.68% -1.66%
396.00% 2.96%

0.89% -51.99%

-4.41% 2.39%

-0.19% -24.31%

-4.65% 10.09%

YEAR
SEP 2013

202,169,978

199,904,885

0.039074

0.065074

0.081093

0:111741

9,434,647.92

THRU
SEP 2014

194,770,081

196,595,839

0.040232

0.031245

0.083034

0.084572

10,386,553.45



bp8r By Bp B, By Pr, By By & & & 2o & & T P2
Qow,oov 7 e\v\.«v\\v %Q?%v\\v &, Vs, Q%QAO é« 5% o@hoov ”, éo\\«v\v %o\v

[ 1 L 1 L L L Il L 1 L ! L L L L L L

& & < oy Sy <2 oy (72 93 p 92 IR I IR Ly 2 2y
S, 3 oy 255700, O %50y 20, 0 by Yoy, 83y W 25704 O %

1 L It L L L L L 1 L 1 L 1

010°0$

520°0$

0v0°0S

550°0%

0£0°0$

SNUIAI) ISE( wmmirbom
SNUIAIL [N} e
1500 [3N} =fil—
150 35 e sishjeue ymy

$80°0%




TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS

UNRESTRICTED CASH

CASH - OPERATING FUND
CASH - PETTY CASH

TOTAL UNRESTRICTED CASH

RESTRICTED CASH

CASH
CASH
CASH
CASH
CASH
CASH
CASH
CASH
CASH
CASH

DEPRECIATION FUND
CONSTRUCTION FUND

TOWN PAYMENT

DEFERRED FUEL RESERVE

RATE STABILIZATION FUND
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCTS RESERVE
SICK LEAVE BENEFITS

HAZARD WASTE RESERVE
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

ENERGY CONSERVATION

TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH

INVESTMENTS

SICK LEAVE BUYBACK

TOTAL CASH BALANCE

9/30/2014

PREVIOUS YEAR

8,226,356.
3,000.

39
00

SCHEDULE A

CURRENT YEAR

11,035,619.
3,000.

90
00

8,229, 356.

39

3,679,743.
740,489.
925,305.

3,495,004.

6,695,667.
200,000.

3,133,039.
150,000.
746,358.
437,139,

11,038,619.

90

5,099,591,
263,745.
937,215.

5,947,109,

6,741,747,
200,000.

1,684,533.
150,000.
807,738.
582,350.

20,202,747,

22,414,031,

.00

1,292,906.

26

28,432,104

=01

34,745,557,

69

(9)



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

9/30/2014
SCHEDULE B
PREVIOUS YEAR CURRENT YEAR
SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL 4,382,722.72 2,315,435.44
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER 191,098.46 36,729.23
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - LIENS 28,097.35 18,531.86
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - EMPLOYEE ADVANCES 892.14 892.14
SALES DISCOUNT LIABILITY (336,183.12) (189,055.47)
RESERVE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS (229,274.58) (242,977.30)
TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE BILLED 4,037,352.99 1,939,555.90
UNBILLED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 4,158,022.50 5,622,269.28
TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, NET 8,195,375.49 7,561,825.18
SCHEDULE OF PREPAYMENTS
PREPAID INSURANCE 878,713.48 892,934.06
PREPAYMENT PURCHASED POWER 45,427.17 (11,,355.59)
PREPAYMENT PASNY 242,260.90 259,957.39
PREPAYMENT WATSON 230,801.89 252,480.42
PURCHASED POWER WORKING CAPITAL 14,523.70 12,700,211
TOTAL PREPAYMENT 1,411,727.14 1,406,716.39
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AGING SEPTEMBER 2014:
RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL 2,315,435.44
LESS: SALES DISCOUNT LIABILITY (189,055.47)
GENERAL LEDGER BALANCE 2,126,379.917
CURRENT 1,652,618.50 76.71%
30 DAYS 362,982.61 17.07%
60 DAYS 53,086.64 2.50%
90 DAYS 12,274.62 0.58%
OVER 90 DAYS 45,417.60 2.14%

TOTAL 2;126,;379.97 100.00%

(10)



SALES OF ELECTRICITY:
RESIDENTIAL SALES
COMM AND INDUSTRIAL SALES
PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING

TOTAL PRIVATE CONSUMERS

MUNICIPAL SALES:

STREET LIGHTING
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS

TOTAL MUNICIPAL CONSUMERS

SALES FOR RESALE

SCHOOL

SUB-TOTAL

FORFEITED DISCOUNTS

PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY

ENERGY CONSERVATION - RESIDENTIAL
ENERGY CONSERVATION - COMMERCIAL

GAW REVENUE

NYPA CREDIT

TOTAL REVENUE

TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE

9/30/2014
SCHEDULE D
MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR

LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR TO DATE TO DATE
3,132,641.80 2,056,407.30 9,961,643.09 7,350,485.41
4,057,260.29 2,427,140.29 11,788,188.40 8,449,224.57
5;595.73 9,023.30 17,178.79 29,082.19
7,195,497.82 4,492,570.89 21,767,010.28 15,828,792.17
27,072.58 29,860.45 82,409.26 89,581.35
95,737.98 57,058.21 278,037.77 197,228.47
122,810.56 86,918.66 360,447.03 286,809.82
41,577.45 27,694.90 125,818.59 95,864.70
124,342.01 76,828.21 337,328.60 260,614.12
7,484 ,227.84 4,684,012.66 22,590,604.50 16,472,080.81
76,781.85 108,263.18 223,391,110 249,020.22
23,406.80 2,542,665.72 68;739.15 8,099,597.29
25,554.01 22,939.09 80,206.52 75,062.94
42,274 .49 36,873.58 119,056.34 115,522.51
68,822.22 0.00 202,191.02 0.00
(61,811.13) (73,836.15) (149,297.25) (157,619.41)
7,659,256.08 7,320,918.08 23,134,891.38 24,853 ,664.36

(1)

YTD %
CHANGE

-26.

-28

=27

-20

=23

=22

=21

1 5 A

11683.

-6 .
=2

-100.

21%

.32%
+29%

.28%

.70%
-29.

06%

.43%

81%

.74%

.08%

47%

09%

41%
97%

00%

.57%

.43%



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING REVENUE BY TOWN

9/30/2014
TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON
MONTH
RESIDENTIAL 2,056,407.30 657,792.23 317,429.89 463,595.43 617,589.75
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 2,484,198.50 342,598.54 35,267.54 445,864.82 1,660,467.60
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 29,860.45 10,014.23 4,024.08 5,267.05 10,555.09
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 9,023.30 1,490.07 177.54 2,948.23 4,407.46
CO-OP RESALE 27,694.90 27,694.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
SCHOOL 76,828.21 29,151.06 18,118.10 7,051.78 22,507.27
TOTAL 4,684,012.66 1,068,741.03 375,017.15 924,727.31 2,315,527.17
THIS YEAR TO DATE
RESIDENTIAL 7,350,485.41 2,273,055.54 1,087,962.49 1,692,603.84 2,296,863.54
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 8,646,453.04 1,190,908.22 118,411.39 1,480,385.94 5,856,747.49
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 89,581.35 30,042.69 12,072.24 15,801.15 31,665.27
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 29,082.19 4,834.10 570.72 9,434.80 14,242.57
CO-OP RESALE 95,864.70 95,864.70 0.00 0.00 0.00
SCHOOL 260,614.12 98,770.33 58,546.49 29,513.10 73,784.20
TOTAL 16,472,080.81 3,693,475.58 1,277,563.31 3,227,738.84 8,273,303.08
LAST YEAR TO DATE
RESIDENTIAL 9,961,643.09 3,102,957.12 1,463,052.89 2,319,914.15 3,075,718.93
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 12,066,226.17 1,606,957.16 161,557.73 1,926,936.10 8,370,775.18
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 82,409.26 26,828.72 10,600.31 14,582.09 30,398.14
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 17,178.79 3,025.09 310.43 5,319.37 8,523.90
CO-OP RESALE 125,818.59 125,818.59 0.00 0.00 0.00
SCHOOL 337,328.60 123,798.95 78,654.72 40,968.64 93,906.29
TOTAL 22,590,604.50 4,989,385.63 1,714,176.08 4,307,720.35 11,579,322.44
PERCENTAGE OF OPERATING INCOME TO TOTAL
TOTAL READING LYNNFIELD NO.READING WILMINGTON
MONTH
RESIDENTIAL 43.90% 14.04% 6.78% 9.90% 13.18%
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 53.04% 7.31% 0.75% 9.52% 35.46%
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 0.64% 0.21% 0.09% 0.11% 0.23%
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 0.19% 0.03% 0.00% 0.06% 0.10%
CO-OP RESALE 0.59% 0.59% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
SCHOOL 1.64% 0.62% 0.39% 0.15% 0.48%
TOTAL 100.00% 22.80% 8.01% 19.745% 49.45%
THIS YEAR TO DATE
RESIDENTIAL 44.62% 13.80% 6.60% 10.28% 13.94%
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 52.50% 7.23% 0.72% 8.99% 35.56%
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 0.54% 0.18% 0.07% 0.10% 0.19%
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 0.18% 0.03% 0.00% 0.06% 0.09%
CO-OP RESALE 0.58% 0.58% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
SCHOOL 1.58% 0.60% 0.36% 0.18% 0.44%
TOTAL 100.00% 22.42% 7.75% 19.61% 50.22%
LAST YEAR TO DATE
RESIDENTIAL 44.10% 13.74% 6.48% 10.27% 13.61%
INDUS/MUNI BLDG 53.41% 7.11% 0.72% 8.53% 37.05%
PUB.ST.LIGHTS 0.36% 0.12% 0.05% 0.06% 0.13%
PRV.ST.LIGHTS 0.08% 0.01% 0.00% 0.02% 0.05%
CO-OP RESALE 0.56% 0.56% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
SCHOOL 1.49% 0.55% 0.35% 0.18% 0.41%
TOTAL 100.00% 22.09% 7.60% 19.06% 51.25%

(11A)



SALES OF ELECTRICITY:

RESIDENTIAL

COMM AND INDUSTRIAL SALES
PRIVATE STREET LIGHTING
MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS

PUBLIC STREET LIGHTING

SALES FOR RESALE

SCHOOL

TOTAL BASE SALES

TOTAL FUEL SALES

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

FORFEITED DISCOUNTS

PURCHASED POWER CAPACITY

ENERGY CONSERVATION - RESIDENTIAL

ENERGY CONSERVATION - COMMERCIAL

NYPA CREDIT

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

* () = ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET

TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUDGETED REVENUE VARIANCE REPORT
9/30/2014

ACTUAL
YEAR TO DATE

BUDGET
YEAR TO DATE

SCHEDULE F

VARIANCE *

3,332,955.01 6,813,173.00 (3,480,217.99)
2,573,429.90 7,522,401.00 (4,948,971.10)
50,754.31 55,349.00 (4,594.69)
37,765.79 97,824.00 (60,058.21)
90,622.35 220,589.00 (129,966.65)
6,085,527.36 14,709,336.00 (8,623,808.64)
10,386,553.45 10,752,311.00 (365,757.55)
16,472,080.81 25,461,647.00 (8,989,566.19)
249,020.22 323,605.00 (74,584.78)
8,099,597.29 0.00 8,099,597.29
75,062.94 80,170.00 (5,107.06)
115,522.51 122,000.00 (6,477.49)
(157,619.41) (174,999.00) 17,379.59
24,853 ,664.36 25,812,423.00 (958,758.64)

(11B)

CHANGE

=51,

=65+

=61

-58.

-58.

100.

-6
=5

08%

79%

.30%

39%

92%

63%

.40%

#31%

.05%

00%

.37%

.31%

.93%

L71%



OPERATION EXPENSES:

PURCHASED POWER BASE EXPENSE

OPERATION SUP AND ENGINEERING EXP

STATION SUP LABOR AND MISC
LINE MISC LABOR AND EXPENSE
STATION LABOR AND EXPENSE
STREET LIGHTING EXPENSE
METER EXPENSE

MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE
METER READING LABOR & EXPENSE
ACCT & COLL LABOR & EXPENSE
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ENERGY AUDIT EXPENSE

ADMIN & GEN SALARIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE
OUTSIDE SERVICES

PROPERTY INSURANCE

INJURIES AND DAMAGES
EMPLOYEES PENSIONS & BENEFITS
MISC GENERAL EXPENSE

RENT EXPENSE

ENERGY CONSERVATION

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:

MAINT OF TRANSMISSION PLANT
MAINT OF STRUCT AND EQUIPMT
MAINT OF LINES - OH

MAINT OF LINES - UG

MAINT OF LINE TRANSFORMERS
MAINT OF ST LT & SIG SYSTEM
MAINT OF GARAGE AND STOCKROOM
MAINT OF METERS

MAINT OF GEN PLANT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

PURCHASED POWER FUEL EXPENSE

VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS

MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES

(12)

9/30/2014
SCHEDULE E

MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR YTD %

LAST YEAR CURRENT YEAR TO DATE TO DATE CHANGE
2,424 ,682.96 2,576,986.27 7,811,025.76 7,909,530.96 1.26%
44,470.64 43,416.10 132,154.69 129,050.92 -2.35%
6,742.17 12,483.78 27,001.79 34,898.30 29.24%
42,755.50 45,564.01 160,485.30 141,194.39 -12.02%
35,871.02 34,024.06 121,955.72 109,539.88 -10.18%
6,799.51 9,779.82 16,627.25 28,406.76 70.84%
12,591.25 14,795.33 42,963.09 43,856.56 2.08%
30,154.36 31,795.62 81,911.70 86,260.06 5,31%
3,254.48 1,045.58 11,026.42 5,040.36 -54.29%
104,316.38 122,722.86 364,441.99 390,661.82 7.19%
10,500.00 10,000.00 31,500.00 30,000.00 -4.76%
32,558.81 29,055.55 107,744.30 92,531.23 -14.12%
67,215.62 63,891.79 225,991.98 204,242.87 -9.62%
27,251,118 26,624.13 61,434.14 64,221.07 4.54%
61,252.60 13,599.10 70,634.39 78,658.45 11.36%
29,926.02 29,863.73 89,778.06 89,591.19 -0.21%
3,305.95 4,511.34 9,480.60 10,631.92 12.14%
172,913..94 221,356.62 832,793.43 764,003.11 -8.26%
23,952.65 15,311,.42 44,291.16 30,198.87 ~31,82%
27,323.71 13,907.10 54,558.65 41,276.52 -24.34%
35,810.00 28,744.36 81,145.00 65,496.16 -19.29%
778,965.79 772,492.30 2,567,919.66 2,439,760.44 -4.99%
227.08 227.10 681.24 681.30 0.01%
14,459.58 73,545.52 40,968.41 158,982.20 288.06%
121,256.10 158,559.21 359,467.03 415,951.27 15.71%
17,856.13 24,553.53 49,853.69 37,745.23 -24.29%
71,367.07 20,945.46 73,450.55 27,842.96 0.00%
(64.26) (16.34) (235.11) (138.04) -41.29%
39,282.19 38,101.83 109,480.40 108,446.40 -0.94%
3,026.99 0.00 7,602.46 0.00 -100.00%
13,230.77 35,144.66 32,243.84 72,311.27 124.26%
280,641.65 351,060.97 673,512.51 821,822.59 22.02%
314,969.55 321,788.79 944,908.65 965,366.37 2.17%
2,168,234.24 2,358,565.60 8,399,833.69 8,414,519.55 €.17%
116,666.67 118,000.00 350,000.01 354,000.00 1.14%
6,084,160.86 6,498,893.93 20,747,200.28 20,904,999.91 0.76%



TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUDGETED OPERATING EXPENSE VARIANCE REPORT

9/30/2014
SCHEDULE G
ACTUAL BUDGET %

OPERATION EXPENSES: YEAR TO DATE YEAR TO DATE VARIANCE * CHANGE
PURCHASED POWER BASE EXPENSE 7,909,530.96 7,920,600.00 (11,069.04) -0.14%
OPERATION SUP AND ENGINEERING EXP 129,050.92 143,690.00 (14,639.08) -10.19%
STATION SUP LABOR AND MISC 34,898.30 26,837.00 8,061.30 30.04%
LINE MISC LABOR AND EXPENSE 141,194.39 166,761.00 (25,566.61) =15:33%
STATION LABOR AND EXPENSE 109,539.88 97,640.00 11,899.88 12.19%
STREET LIGHTING EXPENSE 28,406.76 21,097.00 7,309.76 34.65%
METER EXPENSE 43,856.56 55,826.00 (11,969.44) -21.44%
MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE 86,260.06 97,601.00 (11,340.94) -11.62%
METER READING LABOR & EXPENSE 5,040.36 7,805.00 (2,764.64) -35.42%
ACCT & COLL LABOR & EXPENSE 390,661.82 433,610.00 (42,948.18) -9.90%
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00%
ENERGY AUDIT EXPENSE 92,531.23 120,324.00 (27,792.77) -23.10%
ADMIN & GEN SALARIES 204,242.87 208,646.00 (4,403.13) =2.11%
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 64,221.07 75,300.00 (11,078.93) -14.71%
OUTSIDE SERVICES 78,658.45 114,155.00 (35,496.55) -31.10%
PROPERTY INSURANCE 89,591.19 113,352.00 (23,760.81) -20.96%
INJURIES AND DAMAGES 10,631.92 12,714.00 (2,082.08) -16.38%
EMPLOYEES PENSIONS & BENEFITS 764,003.11 798,924.00 (34,920.89) =4.,37%
MISC GENERAL EXPENSE 30,198.87 83,846.00 (53,647.13) -63.98%
RENT EXPENSE 41,276.52 53,001.00 (11,724.48) -22.12%
ENERGY CONSERVATION 65,496.16 194,170.00 (128,673.84) -66.27%
TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSES 2,439,760.44 2,855,299.00 (415,538.56) -14.55%

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:
MAINT OF TRANSMISSION PLANT 681.30 750.00 (68.70) -9.16%
MAINT OF STRUCT AND EQUIPMENT 158,982.20 120,283.00 38,699.20 32.17%
MAINT OF LINES - OH 415,951.27 419,235.00 (3,283.73) -0.78%
MAINT OF LINES - UG 37,745.23 32,,7739..00 5,006.23 15.29%
MAINT OF LINE TRANSFORMERS 27,842.96 39,000.00 (11,157.04) -28.61%
MAINT OF ST LT & SIG SYSTEM (138.04) 2,470.00 (2,608.04) -105.59%
MAINT OF GARAGE AND STOCKROOM 108,446.40 132,001.00 (23,554.60) -17.84%
MAINT OF METERS 0.00 15,607.00 (15,607.00) -100.00%
MAINT OF GEN PLANT 72 ,311.27 42,207.00 30,104.27 71.33%
TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 821,822.59 804,292.00 17,530.59 2.18%
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 965,366.37 972,999.00 (7,632.63) -0.78%
PURCHASED POWER FUEL EXPENSE 8,414 ;519 .55 9,056,605.00 (642,085.45) -7.09%
VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS 354,000.00 354,000.00 0.00 0.00%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 20,904,999.91 21,963,785.00 (1,058,795.09) -4.82%

* () = ACTUAL UNDER BUDGET

(12A)



OPERATION EXPENSES:

PURCHASED POWER BASE EXPENSE

OPERATION SUP AND ENGINEERING EXP

STATION SUP LABOR AND MISC
LINE MISC LABOR AND EXPENSE
STATION LABOR AND EXPENSE
STREET LIGHTING EXPENSE
METER EXPENSE

MISC DISTRIBUTION EXPENSE
METER READING LABOR & EXPENSE
ACCT & COLL LABOR & EXPENSE
UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

ENERGY AUDIT EXPENSE

ADMIN & GEN SALARIES

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE
QOUTSIDE SERVICES

PROPERTY INSURANCE

INJURIES AND DAMAGES
EMPLOYEES PENSIONS & BENEFITS
MISC GENERAL EXPENSE

RENT EXPENSE

ENERGY CONSERVATION

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSES

MAINTENANCE EXPENSES:

MAINT OF TRANSMISSION PLANT
MAINT OF STRUCT AND EQUIPMT
MAINT OF LINES - OH

MAINT OF LINES - UG

MAINT OF LINE TRANSFORMERS
MAINT OF ST LT & SIG SYSTEM
MAINT OF GARAGE AND STOCKROOM
MAINT OF METERS

MAINT OF GEN PLANT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE

PURCHASED POWER FUEL EXPENSE

VOLUNTARY PAYMENTS TO TOWNS

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
BUDGETED OPERATING EXPENSE VARIANCE REPORT

RESPONSIBLE
SENIOR
MANAGER

JP

KS
KS
KS
KS
KS
KS
KS

JP

9/30/2014

REMAINING

2015 ACTUAL BUDGET

ANNUAL BUDGET YEAR TO DATE BALANCE
28,889,014.00 7,909,530.96 20,979,483.04
583,668.00 129,050.92 454,617.08
108,848.00 34,898.30 73,949.70
657,259.00 141,194.39 516,064.61
398,849.00 109,539.88 289,309.12
82,907.00 28,406.76 54,500.24
247,938.00 43,856.56 204,081.44
402,885.00 86,260.06 316,624.94
30,922.00 5,040.36 25,881.64
1,705,333.00 390,661.82 1,314,671.18
120,000.00 30,000.00 90,000.00
488,284.00 92,531.23 395,752.717
842,170.00 204,242.87 637,927.13
301,000.00 64,221.07 236,778.93
351,650.00 78,658.45 272,991.55
453,200.00 89,591.19 363,608.81
49,059.00 10,631.92 38,427.08
2,746,619.00 764,003.11 1,982,615.89
240,727.00 30,198.87 210,528.13
212,000.00 41,276.52 170,723.48
778,812.00 65,496.16 713,315.84
10,802,130.00 2,439,760.44 8,362,369.56
3,000.00 681.30 2,318.70
484,026.00 158,982.20 325,043.80
1,675,794.00 415,951.27 1,259,842.73
130,694.00 37,745.23 92,948.77
156,000.00 27,842.96 128,157.04
9,745.00 (138.04) 9,883.04
567,531.00 108,446.40 459,084.60
43,290.00 0.00 43,290.00
170,180.00 72,311.,27 97,868.73
3,240,260.00 821,822.59 2,418,437 .41
3,892,000.00 965,366.37 2,926,633.63
36,249,653.00 8,414,519.55 27,835,133.45
1,416,000.00 354,000.00 1,062,000.00
84,489,057.00 20,904,999.91 63,584,057.09

(128)

REMAINING
BUDGET %

72

75.

76.

75.

75

62%

.89%
.94%
52%
.54%
.74%
.31%
.59%
.70%
.09%
.00%
.05%
.75%
.66%
.63%
.23%
.33%
.18%
.46%
«~53%
.59%

.41%

.29%
.15%
.18%
.12%
.15%
.42%
.89%
.00%
.51%

.64%

20%

79%

00%

26%



W o0 EeWwN

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BY PROJECT

ITEM

RMLD AND PENSION TRUST AUDIT FEES
LEGAL-FERC/ISO/POWER/OTHER
NERC COMPLIANCE AND AUDIT
LEGAL
LEGAL-GENERAL
LEGAL SERVICES
SURVEY RIGHT OF WAY/ ENVIRONMENTAL
INSURANCE CONSULTANT/OTHER
TOTAL

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES BY VENDOR

MELANSON HEATH & COMPANY
PIM ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY
RUBIN AND RUDMAN

UTILTIY SERVICES INC.

CHOATE HALL & STEWART
WILLIAM F. CROWLEY- ATTORNEY
DUNCAN & ALLEN

TOTAL

TOWN OF READING, MASSACHUSETTS
MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

9/30/2014
DEPARTMENT ACTUAL BUDGET
ACCOUNTING 4,647.24 35,000.00
INTEGRATED RESOURCES 13,800.06 34,575.00
E & O 3,270.00 2,625.00
ENGINEERING 0.00 3,375.00
GM 50,013.95 13,251.00
HR 6,927.20 15,999.00
BLDG. MAINT. 0.00 2,580.00
GEN. BENEFIT 0.00 6,750.00
78,658.45 114,155.00
ACTUAL
2,170.00
2,230.00
58,720.40
3,270.00
1,117.20
2,477.24
8,673.61
78,658.45

(13)



DATE

Jun-14
Jul-14
Aug-14
Sep-14

GROSS
CHARGES

3,287,589.94
2,768,364.01
2,358,565.60

RMLD
DEFERRED FUEL CASH RESERVE ANALYSIS

9/30/14
MONTHLY
REVENUES NYPA CREDIT DEFERRED
3,782,699.41 (35,898.34) 459,211.13
3,844,854.74 (47,884.92) 1,028,605.81
2,758,999.30 (73,836.15) 326,597.55

(14)

TOTAL
DEFERRED

4,132,694.96
4,591,906.09
5,620,511.90
5,947,109.45



RMLD
BUDGET VARIANCE REPORT

FOR PERIOD ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2014

DIVISION

BUSINESS DIVISION

INTEGRATED RESOURCES AND PLANNING

ENGINEERING AND OPERATIONS

FACILITY

GENERAL MANAGER

SUB-TOTAL

PURCHASED POWER BASE

PURCHASED POWER FUEL

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE
2,472,060 2,531,391 (59,332)
171,827 349,069 (177,242)
1,188,179 1,212,605 (24,426)
1,138,216 1,260,707 (122,491)
194,665 216,782 (22,116)
5,164,947 5;570,;554 (405,606)
7,909,531 7,920,600 (11,069)
8,414,520 9,056,605 (642,085)
21,488,998 22,547,759 (1,058,761)

(15)

CHANGE

.34%

.78%

.01%

+712%

.20%

.28%

.14%

.09%

.70%






To: Coleen O’Brien

From: - ﬂ%ﬁreen McHugh, Jane Parentedu”

Date:

Subject:

October 30, 2014

]

Purchase Power Summary — September, 2014

Energy Services Division (ESD) has completed the Purchase Power Summary for the
month of September, 2014.

ENERGY

The RMLD’s total metered load for the month was 58,960,559 kWh, which is a .61%
increase from the September, 2013 figures.

Table 1 is a breakdown by source of the energy purchases.

Resource

Millstone #3

Seabrook

Stonybrook Intermediate
JP Morgan

NextEra

NYPA

ISO Interchange

NEMA Congestion

Coop Resales

BP Energy

Summit Hydro/Collins/Pioneer
Braintree Watson Unit
Swift River Projects
Exelon

Stonybrook Peaking

Monthly Total

Amount of
Energy
(kWh)

3,509,708
5,695,492
1,919,931
6,848,400
9,602,000
1,822,126
9,997,965
0

14,838
9,804,000
196,972
537,400
103,611
8,908,800
7,026

58,968,269

Table 1

Cost of % of Total

Energy Energy

($/Mwn)

$6.41 5.95%
$6.69 9.66%
$50.53 3.26%
$62.39 11.61%
$49.40 16.28%
$4.92 3.09%
$38.42 16.95%
$0.00 0.00%
$139.81 0.03%
$48.27 16.63%
$80.03 0.33%
$182.73 0.91%
$80.30 0.18%
$39.10 15.11%
$227.75 0.01%
$40.00 100.00%

Total $
Costs

$22,502
$38,081
$97,005
$427,289
$474,323
$8,965
$384,145
-$41,235
$2,075
$473,239
$15,764
$98,201
$8,319
$348,291
$1,600

$2,358,566

$asa
%

0.95%
1.61%
4.11%
18.12%
20.11%
0.38%
16.29%
-1.75%
0.09%
20.06%
0.67%
4.16%
0.35%
14.77%
0.07%

100.00%



Table 2 breaks down the ISO interchange between the DA LMP Settlement and the RT
Net Energy for the month of September, 2014.

Table 2
Amount Cost % of Total
Resource of Energy  of Energy Energy
(kWh) ($/Mwh)
ISO DA LMP * 9,491,454 38.35 14.56%
Settlement
RT Net Energy ** 506,511 39.82 0.78%
Settlement
ISO Interchange 9,997,965 38.42 15.34%
(subtotal)

* Independent System Operator Day-Ahead Locational Marginal Price
** Real Time Net Energy

SEPTEMBER 2014 ENERGY BY RESOURCE

Swift River Projects, Stonybrook Peaking,

i 9 iistone &
0.2% 0.0% Millstone #3, 6.0% Mt 3

= Seabrock
Braintree Watson
Unit, 0.9% # Stonybrook Intarmadizme
Stonybrook P Morgan
Intermediate

,3.3%

Summit Hydro, 0.3%

mNextEra

BNYPA

@ISO Inwrchanga
wBPEnergy

# Summg Hydro

# Brantree Watson Une
|Swift River Fropas

m Exelon

1 Stonybrook Pesking

NYPA, 3.1%



CAPACITY

The RMLD hit a demand of 150,405 kW, which occurred on September 2, at 3 pm. The
RMLD’s monthly UCAP requirement for September, 2014 was 208,440 kWs.

Table 3 shows the sources of capacity that the RMLD utilized to meet its requirements.

Table 3
Source Amount (kWs)  Cost ($/kW-month) Total Cost $ % of Total Cost
Millstone #3 4,950 42.94 $212,575 14.97%
Seabrook 7,919 41.70 $330,243 23.26%
Stonybrook Peaking 24,981 1.97 $49,182 3.46%
Stonybrook CC 42,925 3.53 $151,616 10.68%
NYPA 4,019 4.19 $16,834 1.19%
Hydro Quebec 4,673 4.57 $21,345 1.50%
Nextera 60,000 5.65 $339,000 23.87%
Braintree Watson Unit 10,520 11.05 $116,291 8.19%
ISO-NE Supply Auction 48,453 3.77 $182,892 12.88%
Total 208,440 $6.81 $1,419,977 100.00%

Table 4 shows the dollar amounts for energy and capacity per source.

Table 4 Cost of

% of  Amtof Energy Power

Resource Energy Capacity  Total cost Total Cost (kWh) ($/kWh)
Millstone #3 $22,502 $212,575 $235,078 6.22% 3,509,708 0.0670
Seabrook $38,081 $330,243 $368,323 9.75% 5,695,492 0.0647
Stonybrook Intermediate $97,005 $151,616  $248,621 6.58% 1,919,931 0.1295
Hydro Quebec $0 $21,345 $21,345 0.56% - 0.0000
JP Morgan $427,289 $0  $427289 11.31% 6,848,400 0.0624
NextEra $474,323  $339,000 $813,323  21.52% 9,602,000 0.0847
* NYPA $8,965 $16,834 $25,799 0.68% 1,822,126 0.0142
ISO Interchange $384,145 $183,786 $567,931 15.03% 9,997,965 0.0568
Nema Congestion -$41,235 $0 -$41,235 -1.09% - 0.0000
BP Energy $473,239 $0  $473,239  12.52% 9,804,000 0.0483
* Summit Hydro/Collins/Pioneer $15,764 $0 $15,764 0.42% 196,972 0.0800
Braintree Watson Unit $98,201  $116,291  $214,492 5.68% 537,400 0.3991
* Swift River Projects $8,319 -$894 $7,426 0.20% 103,611 0.0717
Coop Resales $2,075 $0 $2,075 0.05% 14,838 0.1398
Constellation Energy $348,291 $0 $348,291 9.22% 8,908,800 0.0391
Stonybrook Peaking $1,600 $49,182 $50,782 1.34% 7,026 7.2277
Monthly Total $2,358,566 $1,419,977 $3,778,543 100.00% 58,968,269 0.0641

Renewable Resources 3.60%



RENEWABLE ENERGY CERTIFICATES (RECs)

Table 5 shows the amount of banked and projected RECs for the Swift River Hydro
Projects through September 2014, as well as their estimated market value.

Table 5
Swift River RECs Summary
Period - January 2014 - September 2014

Banked Projected Total Est.

RECs RECs RECs Dollars

Woronoco 3,613 0 3,613 $173,424
Pepperell 3,179 1,342 4,521 $217,008
Indian River 1,711 638 2,349 $112,752
Turners Falls 1,389 220 1,609 $0
RECs Sold 0 $0
Grand Total 9,892 2,200 12,092 $503,184

TRANSMISSION

The RMLD’s total transmission costs for the month of September, 2014 were $1,149,000.
This is a decrease of 9.12% from the August transmission cost of $1,264,244. In
September, 2013 the transmission costs were $931,368.

Table 6
Current Month Last Month Last Year
Peak Demand (kW) 150,405 147,012 156,230
Energy (kWh) 58,968,269 65,160,895 58,614,875
Energy ($) $2,358,566 $2,768,364 $2,168,234
Capacity ($) $1,419,977 $1,414,711 $1,489,738
Transmission($) $1,149,000 $1,264,244 $931,368

Total $4,927,542 $5,447,319 $4,589,340



oLL S Lt 00S'€ $ vl 00€'¢ €l 0S6'v8 $ 0C LEL'Y8L S 80LL SZL'S $ €95 0S¥'8 $ 8€€ 00L'GC $ LGC GIE'S $ €L 0s0'¢8 $ Ly9L 0SP'L6 $ 628L 0G5'90L $ LELZ [eo]

0€ $|c 0G¢ S 00v y $j06e'LL S 00C'LL $ |9s G8¢ $ |61 0GE'L $ |¥S 000’k $ JoL GLE $ JSt 008'¢ $ 195 0S6'€ $ |6L 0SS'€ $|LL 14194

0S $ |s 000'L  $|¥ 006’} 6L $]|000'GL S |€ 000'GL $ |sie 0.5 $ |48 0Se'L $ |vS 00p'¢ $ |pe SeL $ |62 | 0SS'SL $|Lie | 008'9L $|o9ee [osZvL  $|s82 [€L0C

og $ e 0sz'z $ 16 000'L S |c LEL'ZE $ |6L2 0S0'L $|S0L | oov'L $ [9S 0ov'v £ 24 056 $|8€ | OSv'pL $ 1682 |00L'LL $ |vGE | 0S6'9L  $ |6€E  [2LOT

000'8L S|y 096'9¢ $ |08l 08L't S [8LE | G29'L $ |99 00,'S $ |45 GLL'L $ |Lv 0S9'GL S |ere | 0SL'6L $|e8e |0SZ'lz  $|sZv  [LL0C

002'02 S 1o 096'8 $ |¥9 0L2'L $ |21 | st S |6v 00¥'9 $ |9 GZ6 $ |2 |ooL'6L $ |z8e | 05S'8L $|LLe |0s6'GZ  $ |6LG  [0LOZ

ove'vi $ |L0L ovL'L S (pLL | 0SZ'L $ |os 0oL’y $ (v 000°L $ oy |OSL'LL $ |GEZ | 0S6'CL $ 1652 |ooc'0z $ |90y [6002

ov6'vi $ |01 oee S |€¢ 0G¢ $ |0t 004’ $ (L4 GLL $|L 0SL'¢ $ |SS 0se'¢ $ (¥ 00€'¥ $ |98 800¢

2002

siejiog| ALO siejiog| ALO siejog| ALO sJejjog| ALD siejjog| ALOD SJejiog| ALO sJejlog| ALOD siejlog| A LD Sie|log|A LD siejlog| ALO siejlog| ALO sie|og| ALD| JesA
ue || JajeaH Jalepn dH Pund jeaH a2inog iy 3a|gemauay sppny jejsounsay | D/ MOPUIA DIV [BHU3) Jayplwnyaq 1aysemysiqg jojesabuyay| auyoew buiysepn

8 a|qel

“Je3A pue adA1 Aq saleqaus sdueljdde |elluapISaL 104 UMOPY B3] 3Y) SMOYS  3|qe |

(€9€'¥E) $|ries  $|6L0 $loL'iz  $]S00 $|LSE8L GviL$ | 96e8l $ | Leo'29¢ vEL VLA Jaung

vz 0z8'8y8’L $[96G5L S| v00 $|owv'ero’z ¢ ¥81'9/9'¢ 9v0'zee’t $ | L08°LE6 LY LyL'el €1-.0Ad| 9lepojlejol

lejol

(5pL'2e) $|iize.  $]680 $|ovvey  $]500 $|¥8ET SrlLs|LieL $ | 9.9'2p 86 vLAL waung

(019'91€) |69 $]9€0 $]165'89S ¢ L6L'c8 06289l  $]990°¢6G'L G6L'L €1-L0Ad| ®lepoijejol

lenuapisay

(812'2) $|cs6€  $]600 $ 02982 $]|S00 $[8965L SPLL S | G8volL $ | 1se'6le 9L vLAL aung

LEV'061'C $lie8et  $]€00 $[6L8'650L $ €66265¢ 9GZ'€S0°L S| LvL'gee oy ave'LL €L-L0A4| Slepojlejo|

Wauag 1so) | M/BIRgaY | upmi/eiegey ajeqay| umw/$ ABiau3|  MW/$ Awoeden|  (ymy) paneg ABiau3| (M) panes Aloede) JeajA|  |eldsawwon

$ejoL |ejoL $lejol L9lqel

'S10123S |BllUapISay pue |eldiswwo)

ay1 40} ASusua pue puewap y1oq Aq umop uax0.q st sguiaes o Junowe ay| ‘weisdosd uoneasasuo) AS1aud ayl wouj S}Nsal aAIsuayasdwod ayl SMoys / ajgel

AJN31D1443 ADYINA






ELECTRIC POWER ENGINEERING
35 MAIN STREET HOPKINTON, MA 01748 TELEPHONE (508) 435-9377

To: Coleen O’Brien, General Manager

Cc: Jane Parenteau, Bob Fournier, Bill Selden
From: Mayhew D. Seavey, Jr.

Date: November 14, 2014

Subject: LED Street Light Schedule

As you requested I have prepared a rate schedule for LED municipal street lights based on
my analysis dated June 12, 2014 and revised September 18th. This rate schedule is suitable for
filing with the Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities (MDPU). I have made the effective
date December 1, 2014 but that date can be changed if desired. I have also left the tariff number
blank since I am not sure of the last sequential rate schedule that RMLD has filed.

In developing these rates, I relied on fixture capital and installation costs provided by
RMLD. The attached Exhibit 1 shows the development of each fixture rate. The total capital cost,
including the cost of the fixture, arm, photocell and installation labor is assumed to be recovered
over a 25-year economic life at a depreciation rate of 4%.

For the O&M cost I began with the FY 15 budget number of $92,652. 1 subtracted the
approximately $60 thousand in maintenance savings from the Pilot Study and added 29% for
Administrative and General expenses, which is the level of A&G as a percentage of total O&M
excluding purchased power. This resulted in a total O&M plus A&G expense of $42,354. Divided
by the total projected number of fixtures, this gives an annual O&M charge of $5.87 per fixture. I
recommend using a per-fixture charge rather than a per-kWh charge because the amount of
maintenance required does not seem to vary with the wattage of the fixture.

These rates should provide savings of around 40% to the towns compared with the present
charges for high pressure sodium fixtures with comparable lumen output under the present rate.

If there are any questions regarding this, please do not hesitate to contact me.



LED Street Light Fixture Carrying Charges Exhibit 1
0% Return

Street Light Floodlight
Wattage 25 101 93 134
HPS Equivalent 50 250 250 400
Capital Cost
Equipment
Fixture S 14500 $ 31800 S 664.00 S 815.00
Arm 37.00 37.00 37.00 37.00
Photocell 17.00 17.00 17.00 17.00
Subtotal Equipment 199.00 372.00 718.00 869.00
Labor 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00
Total Capital Cost S 349.00 $§ 522.00 $ 868.00 S 1,019.00
Annual Carrying Charge
Depreciation @ 4% S 1396 S 2088 S 3472 S 40.76
O&M @ $5.87 per fixture 5.87 5.87 5.87 5.87
Return @ 0% - - - -
Total Carrying Charge S 19.83 S 26.75 S 4059 S  46.63
Monthly Carrying Charge S 1.65 S 223 S 338 S 3.89
Annual kWh per Fixture 100 404 372 536
Number of Fixtures 6957 137 6 75
Total kWh 695,700 55,348 2,232 40,200

1 1/14/20 14 PLMEIchic Power Engineering



Town of Reading, Massachusetts MDPU #
Municipal Light Department

LED Street Lighting Rate

Designation:
LED Street Light Rate

Available:
Reading, Lynnfield Center, North Reading, and Wilmington

Applicable to:

Street Light service using LED fixtures on all public, private, and unaccepted streets
where the Department has private facilities for supplying electricity and where the
installation work involved is limited to the necessary lighting unit and connection on the
same pole.

Energy Charge:
The rate per year for the standard 4,000-hour schedule is as follows:
Fixture Type Annual Rate Annual kWh
25 Watt LED $19.83 100
101 Watt LED 26.75 404
93 Watt LED Flood 40.59 372
134 Watt LED Flood 46.63 536

Fuel Adjustment:

The bill for service hereunder may be increased or decreased as provided by the
Standard fuel Adjustment Clause. The Fuel Adjustment will appear on the bill as the
monthly fuel charge multiplied by one twelfth of the Annual kWh shown above for each
Fixture Type.

Purchase Power Adjustment:

The bill for service hereunder may be increased or decreased as provided by the
Purchase Power Adjustment. The Purchase power Adjustment will appear on the bill as
the monthly charge multiplied by one twelfth of the Annual kWh shown above for each
Fixture Type.

Rate Filed: December 1, 2014
Effective: On Billings on or After December 1, 2014
Filed By: Coleen M. O’Brien, General Manager



Town of Reading, Massachusetts MDPU#
Municipal Light Department

Extra Pole Cost
When an extra pole is required, specifically for street lighting, there will be an extra
cost based upon pole size, including up to 100 feet of secondary.

30 foot or 35 foot Class 4 pole $44.00 per year

40 foot Class 4 pole $48.00 per year

Meter Reading and Billing:

Bills under this schedule will be rendered monthly. A prompt payment discount of 10%
will be allowed on the current bill, excluding fuel adjustment charges, only if the entire
bill is paid-in-full by the discount due date.

General Terms and Conditions:
Service hereunder is subject to the General Terms and Conditions which are
incorporated herein and are a part of this rate schedule.

Rate Filed: December 1, 2014
Effective: On Billings on or After December 1, 2014
Filed By: Coleen M. O’Brien, General Manager






READING MUNICIPAL LIGHT DEPARTMENT

Engineering and Operations

Monthly Report

September 2014

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

%

PROJECT SPENDING

Complete
. . FY14-15
Construction Projects: Status Month YTD
URD Upgrades — All Towns: 0
106 e Snowcrest Run, NR oirrlw. $6,671 $34,545
e Thistle Lane, LC going
Step-down Area Upgrades — All Towns: on
107 e McDonald Road, W oin- $3,842 $15,142
e Vine Street, R going
New Customer Service Connections:
Service Installations — Commercial/Industrial:
112 e Main Street — Agostino Drive, W $2,554 96,442
Service Installations — Residential:
113 This item includes new or upgraded overhead and $15,314 $44,348

underground services.

November 7, 2014



Routine Construction:

Month YTD
Pole Setting/Transfers 19,982 59,445
Overhead/Underground 63,161 188,980
Projects Assigned as Required
e  Wildwood School, W (transformer replacement)
e North Reading High/Middle School (road widening)
e  Wilmington High School (new service) 40,344 160,942
e Mark Avenue, R (area upgrade)
e Lynnfield High Athletic Field (lights)
e Ballardvale St, W (transformer replacement)
Pole Damage/Knockdowns - Some Reimbursable
‘ 1,455 10,762
e  Work was done to repair or replace one (1) damaged pole.
Station Group 19,247 19,247
Hazmat/Qil Spills 3,831
Porcelain Cutout Replacement Program 1,428 3,149
Lighting (Street Light Connections) 1,105 4,170
Storm Trouble 7,148 24,231
Underground Subdivisions (new construction)
e Ambherst Road, W
e Cheyenne Estates, W 7,215 19,079
e Rahnden Terrace, N
Animal Guard Installation 753 1,763
Miscellaneous Capital Costs 13,490 47,953
TOTAL: $ 175329 | § 543,551
%
Complete
. g . FY14-15
Special Projects/Capital Purchases: Status Month YTD
131 LED Street Light Pilot Program 100% $1,335 $1,335
137  SCADA System Upgrade (server) 100% $12,832 $12,832

November 7, 2014




MAINTENANCE PROGRAMS

Aged/Overloaded Transformer Replacement
Padmount:
Single-Phase: 10.71% replaced through 10/31/14
Three-Phase: 6.41% replaced through 10/31/14

Overhead:
Single-Phase: 8.23% replaced through 10/31/14
Three-Phase: 2.22% replaced through10/31/14

Pole Testing System-wide (600-1,000 poles/year)
Contract awarded to mPower Technologies. Inspection underway - 640 poles are
schedule for inspection this year; 435 have been inspected as of 11/7/14.

13.8kV/35kV Feeders — Quarterly Inspections
3W8, 3W18, 5W4, W8, 5W9, 5W4, 5W5, 4W7, 4W23, 3W8, 3W18, 3W6,3W13, 3W5,
3W15, 4W5, 4W6, 4W13, 4W10, 4W12, 4W16
Miscellaneous branches and vines were found and removed.

Manhole Inspections
Pending.

Porcelain Cutout Replacements (with Polymer)
A total of 20 cutouts were changed out in September. Six (6) were charged as part of the
Porcelain Cutout Replacement Program and an additional 14 were replaced because of
damage. 87% complete.

Substations:

Infared Scanning (Monthly)

Station 3 Scanning complete through October — no hot spots found

Station 4 Scanning complete through October — no hot spots found

Station 5 Scanning complete through October — no hot spots found

Substation Maintenance Program
o Inspection of all three stations by UPG in progress. 90% complete.

November 7, 2014



SYSTEM RELIABILITY

Key industry standard metrics have been identified to enable the RMLD to measure and track
system reliability.

SAIDI (System Average Interruption Duration Index) is defined as the average interruption
duration (in minutes) for customers served by the utility system during a specific time period.

SAIDI = the sum of all customer interruption durations within the specified time frame +
by the average number of customers served during that period.

SAIDI 2010-2014
100.00
90.00 -
85.75

80.00 -

2010
70.00
—— — e 6235 m— 2011
50.00 m— 2012
40.00 m— 2013
30.00

- 2014 YTD
20.00

2 5753 ———Region Average
B
0.00 : S

National Average
2010 - 2011 - 2012 - 2013 - 2014
Average SAIDI

SAIFI (System Average Interruption Frequency) is defined as the average number of
instances a customer on the utility system will experience an interruption during a specific time
period.

SAIFI = the total number of customer interruptions + average number of customers
served during that period.

SAIFI 2010-2014

0.90
0.80 0.72 0.83
0.70 s 2010
8";’2 055 — 2011

' 2012
0.40
0.30 2013
0.20 2014 YTD
0.10 ——Region Average
0.00 .

2010 - 2011 - 2012 - 2013 - 2014 — National Average

Average SAIFI

November 7, 2014



CAIDI (Customer Average Interruption Duration Index) is defined as the average duration (in
minutes) of an interruption experienced by customers during a specific time frame.

CAIDI = the sum of all customer interruption durations during that time period + the
number of customers that experienced one or more interruptions during that time period

CAIDI 2010-2014
120.00
105.77
100.00 2010
80.00 800 m— 011
60.00 i m 2012
40.00 2013
20.00 2014 YTD
——Region Average
0.00

2010 - 2011 - 2012 - 2013 - 2014 ——National Average

Average CAIDI

This matric reflects the average customer experience (minutes of duration) during an outage.

Note: Since SAIDI, SAIFI and CAIDI are sustained interruption indices; only outages lasting
longer than one minute are included in the calculations.

November 7, 2014



November 7, 2014

2014 Outage Causes Types
YTD September 30, 2014

Utility Human Errror Natural
3 i1
2% 6%

Unknown
5
3%
W Equipment
= Wildlife
o Tree
® Unknown

B Utility Human Errror

B Natural



PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

RUBIN and
r RUDMAN LLP

Attorneys at Law

T:617.330.7000 F:617.330.7550
50 Rowes Wharf, Boston, MA 02110

MEMORANDUM
By Email
To: Coleen O'Brien, General Manager
Reading Municipal Light Department
From: Christopher Pollart, Karla Doukas
Re: CAB Policies Nos. 1 and 2
Date: November 7, 2014

INTRODUCTION

Pursuant to your request, we have reviewed the policies of the Citizens Advisory Board
(“CAB”) relating to its governance and authority (CAB Policy No. 1) and the release of
executive session minutes (CAB Policy No. 2). Both policies raise open meetings and public
records issues. CAB Policy No. 1 implicates the CAB’s access to Reading Municipal Light
Department’s (“RMLD”) documents and information and CAB Policy No. 2 involves the CAB’s
obligations to release information relating to the conduct of its own business. Accordingly, this
memorandum provides guidance on whether certain RMLD information is public and available
to the CAB, including whether information constitutes exempt personnel records. This
memorandum also provides guidance on CAB’s obligations to review and make available for
disclosure its own confidential minutes and information. We also have attached markup versions
of these CAB policies and have explained our proposed changes below. We accepted the
existing edits and reflected our proposed changes in redline format.

DISCUSSION

L. LEGAL BACKGROUND AND AUTHORITY

A. CAB’s Authority Under 20-Year Agreement

As you are aware, the 20-Year Agreement establishes the role of the CAB and defines the
scope of its authority. Pursuant to Attachment 4 of the “20 Year” Agreement, the CAB’s role is
to review RMLD’s operating and capital budgets and to provide recommendations on certain
other financial and accounting practices of RMLD, power supply purchases, infrastructure
expansion and plant retirement plans, cost-of-service and ratemaking issues, and other RMLD

1555438 _1



matters that are generally available to public. With regard to RMLD’s financial and accounting
practices, the CAB may review and make non-binding recommendations with respect to
“significant actions” involving RMLD’s:

e Reserve accounts;

e Customer rebates;

e Annual depreciation request filing to the Department of Public Utilities (“”’DPU”); and
e Annual operating and capital budget.

The CAB also may review and provide recommendations on long-term purchases of electric
power and capacity, which typically involve 10MW or more and in excess of a six month term.
In addition, the CAB may review and provide recommendations on proposed rates schedules and
cost of service studies.

To carry out its duties, Attachment 4 expressly gives the CAB access to all information
available to the RMLD Board under the Open Meeting Law and specifies that the CAB may
make recommendations based on such material. Specifically, Attachment 4 states in relevant
part:

Other Issues: All information made available to the RMLD Board, in accordance
with the Open Meeting Law, will be made available to the Advisory Board. The
Advisory Board has the right to make recommendations on that material within
the schedule allowed for the RMLD Board.

Article 9 of the “20 Year” Agreement further defines the CAB’s access to RMLD documents and
information and specifically clarifies that the CAB “‘shall not be entitled to attend executive
sessions of the Board and shall not have access to Board records which are not public records.”
Accordingly, under the “20 Year” Agreement, the CAB is not entitled to access to any RMLD
documents that are exempt under the public records law or to information which is not subject to
disclosure under the Open Meeting Law.

B. Access to Information Under the Open Meeting Law

Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A, § 22, the minutes of meetings held in open session and all
documents considered in open session are subject to disclosure to the public. As such, the CAB
would have access to such RMLD Board information to the same extent as any other member of
the general public. However, there are certain exemptions to this disclosure requirement and the
following information and materials may be withheld from the public and the CAB as
“personnel” information:

1. materials (other than those that were created by members of the public body for the
purpose of the evaluation) used in a performance evaluation of an individual bearing on
his professional competence, and



2. materials (other than any resume submitted by an applicant which is always subject to
disclosure) used in deliberations about employment or appointment of individuals,
including applications and supporting materials.

G.L. c. 30A, § 22(e). Documents created by members of the public body for the purpose of
performing an evaluation, however, are subject to disclosure. In other words, for such
documents to be subject to disclosure, they must have been created by the RMLD Board and not
by the General Manager or other RMLD employee. Otherwise, they are not deemed to be public
records and are not subject to disclosure to the CAB or any other member of the general public.

Executive session minutes and documents or exhibits reviewed in executive session are
not subject to disclosure under the public records and open meeting laws unless and until the
purposes for holding an executive session have been served and the documents no longer are
eligible for an exemption under the public records law. Under the Open Meeting Law, the
RMLD Board only may meet in executive session for certain purposes, as discussed below. See
M.G.L. c. 30A, § 21. In addition, the RMLD Board first must convene in open session and a
majority of the Board must vote to go into executive session. /d. The Chairperson is required to
state the purpose for the executive session, disclosing all subjects that may be revealed without
compromising the purpose for which the executive session was called. /d. When the RMLD
Board goes into executive session, it has an obligation to create and maintain accurate records.
Id. The RMLD Board, or the Chairperson or his designee, shall, at reasonable intervals, review
the minutes of executive sessions to determine if continued non-disclosure is warranted. See
M.G.L. c. 30A, § 22(g)(1). When the purpose for which a valid executive session was held has
been served, the minutes, preparatory materials and documents and exhibits of the session shall
be disclosed unless the attorney-client privilege or one or more other exemptions apply. See
M.G.L. c. 304, § 22(f).

Pursuant to the “20 Year” Agreement, the CAB is not entitled to attend executive
sessions of the RMLD Board, and thus, the CAB would not be entitled to any executive session
minutes or documents considered in closed session unless and until they become public records.
In most cases, however, budgets, financial reports, RMLD accounts and accounting-related
matters, general power supply and plant-related discussions, would be held in open session. As
you may be aware, executive sessions may be held only on the following topics:

o Competitively Sensitive Information (M.G.L. c. 164, § 47D). The RMLD Board may
meet in executive session when necessary for protecting trade secrets, confidential,
competitively sensitive or other proprietary information provided in the course of
proceedings conducted pursuant to M.G.L. ¢. 164. The RMLD Board must determine
that such disclosure will adversely affect its ability to conduct business in relation to

other entities making, selling, or distributing electric power and energy pursuant M.G.L.
c. 164.

We note that to the extent these discussions and documents relate to power supply
matters, this information would fall within the purview of the CAB’s authority under the “20-
Year” Agreement but pursuant to Article 9, the CAB is not entitled to attend any executive
sessions involving such competitively sensitive information. A confidentiality agreement with
prospective parties to specific transactions, such as power supply or other information that comes

3



under M.G.L. c. 164, § 47D, also may prohibit RMLD from discussing certain proprietary
matters in open session or sharing such information with others. However, the CAB would be
entitled to review the redacted documents and general industry information in order to perform
its functions under the 20-Year Agreement.

o Reputation, Character, Discipline or Dismissal of a Particular Individual (M.G.L. c.
30A, § 21(a)(1)). The RMLD Board may, but is not required under the Open Meeting
Law, to discuss in executive session, the reputation, character, physical condition or
mental health of an individual, or the discipline or dismissal of, or complaints or charges
brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual. However, the
Board should consider the privacy interests of the individual involved in determining
whether holding the discussion in open session is appropriate. The individual also would
have the right to require that any such discussions be held in open session. Discussions
concerning the professional competence of an individual are not permitted in executive
session and must be conducted in open session.

We note that such matters generally do not fall within the purview of the CAB’s authority
under Article 9 and Attachment 4 of the “20 Year” Agreement. However, to the extent that such
matters are considered in open session, the CAB may have access to such information.

o Preliminary Screening of Employment Applicants (M.G.L. c. 30A, § 21(a)(8)). A
preliminary screening committee appointed by the RMLD Board may meet in executive
session to consider or interview applicants for employment or appointment, if the RMLD
Chairperson declares that an open meeting will have a detrimental effect in obtaining
qualified applicants. An executive session may not be held for any meeting, including
meetings of a preliminary screening committee, to consider and interview applicants who
have passed a prior preliminary screening. Thus, while not specifically in the CAB’s
purview, the CAB would have access to interviews conducted by the RMLD Board but
not by any preliminary screening committee.

o Strategy Sessions for Employment Negotiations (M.G.L. c. 30A, § 21(a)(2)): The
RMLD Board may go into executive session for the purposes of conducting strategy
sessions in preparation for negotiations with nonunion personnel.

While such negotiations ultimately may affect RMLD’s budget, the CAB would not be
entitled to attend such strategy sessions or review those employment-related materials if the
RMLD Board decides to conduct the sessions in closed session. The CAB would have access to
resumes and may comment on applicants based on their resumes or other public information, at
any open session of the RMLD Board. Also, even if an executive session is held, the vote
approving the contract must be in open session and the CAB may attend that meeting and would
have access to all materials considered in open session, including the employment contract. The
evaluative materials prepared outside of RMLD Board meetings, employment applications and
other personal information relating to the candidates may continue to be withheld under the
“personnel materials” exemption as discussed above.

o Strategy with Respect to Collective Bargaining Sessions (M.G.L. c. 30A, § 21(a)(3)).
Discussions in executive session to develop strategy in connection with collective



bargaining sessions are allowed if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the
bargaining position of the RMLD Board.

See comments under “Strategy Sessions for Employment Negotiations” although this

process typically will not involve any individual personnel information. Nonetheless, the
sessions may be closed to CAB members and the public until a vote is taken.

(0]

Collective Bargaining Sessions (M.G.L. c. 30A, § 21(a)(2)). Collective bargaining
sessions also may be conducted executive session.

See comments under “Strategy Sessions for Employment Negotiations” and “Strategy
Sessions for Collective Bargaining Sessions.”

Strategy with Respect to Litigation (M.G.L. c. 30A, § 21(a)(3)). Discussions in
executive session relating to pending or threatened litigation are allowed if an open
meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigation position of the RMLD Board. In
most instances, such discussions would be held in executive session in order to protect
the information from disclosure to opposing parties. Disclosure of any work product or
attorney-client information to the CAB, particular where litigation is outside the purview
of the CAB’s authority would destroy the confidentiality of such information.

Meetings with a Mediator (M.G.L. c. 30A, § 21(a)(9)). The RMLD Board may go into
executive session to meet or confer with a mediator, as defined by M.G.L. ¢. 233, § 23C,
with respect to any litigation or decision on any public business within the RMLD
Board’s jurisdiction involving another party, group or entity. See comments regarding
“Strategy with Respect to Litigation.”

Property Transactions (M.G.L. c. 30A, § 21(a)(6)). The RMLD Board may engage in
discussions in executive session in consideration of the purchase, exchange, lease or
value of real property if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on RMLD’s
negotiating position. The CAB would have access to any public information, such as
solicitations and proposals submitted under M.G.L. c. 30B, § 16.

As Required by Law (M.G.L. c. 30A, § 21(a)(7)). The RMLD Board may meet in
executive session to comply with, or act under the authority of, any general or special law
or federal grant-in-aid requirements.

C. Access to Documents Under the Public Records Law

Under Article 9 of the 20-Year Agreement, the CAB’s access to RMLD records is

restricted to public records. Public records generally include papers, photographs, recorded

tapes, financial statements, statistical tabulations, or other documentary materials or data,

regardless of physical form or characteristics, made or received by RMLD, unless such materials

or data fall within the an exemption. In general, the CAB would have access to RMLD’s

5



budgets, financial statements, accounting records, reports, procurement records, contracts,

studies, and other such information, including any documents or materials considered in an open

meeting of the RMLD Board. The following types of documents, however, are not subject to

disclosure under M.G.L. c. 4, § 7 (cl. Twenty-sixth) (or other law) and would not be available to

the CAB:

Documents which are specifically or by necessary implication exempt from
disclosure by statute. This exemption applies to those documents where another
statute either: (a) expressly states that such a record either “shall not be a public
record,” “shall be kept confidential” or “shall not be subject to the disclosure
provision of the Public Records Law” or (2) expressly limit the dissemination of
particular records to a defined group of individuals or entities. An example of this
exemption is the exemption found in M.G.L. c. 164, § 47D applicable to confidential
and competitively sensitive municipal light plant documents (which is discussed
separately below).

Medical files or information regarding RMLD employees or customers.

Personnel information is exempt although whether employee-related information
falls in this category depends on whether the information is deemed to be sufficiently
personal. See A Guide to the Massachusetts Public Records Law, published by the
Secretary of the Commonwealth (2013) (“Public Records Guide™). The Legislature
has not explicitly defined the term “personnel information” in the public records law.
Court decisions indicate that the term is not rigid or exact and that the determination
of whether information constitutes exempt personnel information often is case-
specific. /d. In general, however, personnel information that is useful in making
employment decisions regarding an employee is sufficiently personal to be exempt.
Such information would include employment applications, employee work
evaluations, disciplinary documentation, and promotion, demotion, or termination
information. Id.; see also M.G.L. c. 30A, § 22(e); Wakefield Teachers Association v.
School Committee of Wakefield, 431 Mass. 793, 798 (2000); Globe Newspaper Co. v.
Police Comm’r of Boston, 419 Mass. 852, 858 (1995). In contrast, salary information
and resumes are not exempt, although some personal information contained in
resumes may be redacted and withheld from disclosure. /d. Settlement agreements
executed to resolve personnel-related matters are public records, subject to certain
limitations. For instance, the settlement amount would be public, but certain other
personal details may be redacted. See Public Records Guide, at 14.

Information that would constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy
also 1s exempt. Here, the court considers whether the information contains “intimate
details” of a “highly personal nature.” See, e.g., Pottle v. School Comm. of
Braintree,, 395 Mass. 861, 865 (1985); Wakefield Teachers Association, supra.
Often whether information may be withheld on privacy grounds falls within a gray

6



area. If the information sought rises to the level of intimate details of a highly
personal nature, the court then balances the claimed invasion of privacy against the
interest of the public in determining whether the document should be made public.
See Wakefield Teachers Assn., supra,. at 801; Globe Newspaper Co., supra, at 858.
In general, names and addresses of RMLD’s customers, as well as certain other types
of information, do not meet this standard and typically are subject to disclosure. See
Public Records Guide, at 14. Information not associated with any particular
individual, such as usage data, also would be subject to disclosure. However certain
specific customer information, such as medical certifications, financial hardship
forms, and debt information may be withheld.

Inter-agency or intra-agency memoranda or letters relating to policy positions
being developed by RMLD are exempt. This “deliberative process” exemption also
would cover “work product” materials during litigation. Such documents, however,
may become public records once the policy decision is made. Moreover, reasonably
completed factual studies and reports, even if policy positions rely on such
information, would be subject to disclosure as a public record. Accordingly, the
CAB would be entitled to access to those completed factual studies and reports
pending policy decisions, but not to draft studies and reports, or intra-agency
memoranda relating to the RMLD Board’s policy-making authority until such
policies are established.

Employee notebooks and materials, such as an employee’s notes and personal
reflections on work-related matters, are not considered to be public records unless the
notes are shared with other employees or are maintained as part of RMLD’s files.

Trade secrets or commercial or financial information voluntarily provided to
RMLD for use in developing governmental policy and upon a promise of
confidentiality; but not including information submitted as required by law or as a
condition of receiving a governmental contract or other benefit. This exemption may
encompass certain confidential customer or proprietary industry information.

Proposals and bids submitted to RMLD in connection with a competitive solicitation
process may be withheld until the time for opening. In addition, all evaluative
materials may be withheld until a procurement decision is bid.

Appraisals of real property may be withheld for a limited duration to protect
RMLD’s (or the Town’s) bargaining position.

Documents that may jeopardize public safety are not public records. Such
documents include, but are not limited to, blueprints, plans, policies, procedures and
schematic drawings, which relate to internal layout and structural elements, security
measures, emergency preparedness, threat or vulnerability assessments, or any other
records relating to the security or safety of persons or buildings, structures, facilities,
utilities. This exemption would encompass Critical Energy Infrastructure Information
(“CEII”) (i.e., specific engineering, vulnerability, or detailed design information



about proposed or existing critical infrastructure), which also may not be disclosed
pursuant to Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC”) regulations.

e Home addresses and home telephone numbers of employees and their family
members are not subject to disclosure to the public.

e Documents protected by the attorney-client privilege are not public records.

e Competitively sensitive or confidential information is not a public record under
G.L. c. 164, § 47D to the extent RMLD determines that such disclosure will adversely
affect its ability to conduct business in relation to other entities making, selling, or
distributing electric power and energy.

I, DISCUSSION OF PROPOSED CHANGES TO CAB’S POLICIES

CAB Policy No. 1

This section is organized consistent with the format of CAB Policy No. 1. Our comments
reflect proposed changes to the corresponding section of the policy.

Section I — Purpose.

A. We added a reference to Article 9 of the 20-Year Agreement, which addresses the
CAB’s functions and its entitlement to RMLD information. The remaining proposed
edits are for clarification purposes.

C. We referenced the 20-Year Agreement for clarification purposes.

D. The proposed edits are for consistency with the 20-Year Agreement, which limits the
CAB’s access to public records of RMLD. Under the public records and open
meeting laws, personnel records are generally exempt. In addition, the CAB does not
have any specific authority under the 20-Year Agreement to review personnel
matters. Accordingly, we deleted the reference to personnel documents.

Section II — Governing Laws and Legal Requirements. We added the phrase “Legal
Requirements” to the heading given that the 20-Year Agreement is not technically a law,
although it is a contractual legal requirement.

A. We added statutory references to the public records and open meeting laws, which
will govern the CAB’s meetings and its role with respect to RMLD information.

Section [II — CAB Governance and Responsibilities. We added a reference to “CAB
Governance” in the heading given that several of the provisions address governance issues and
the conduct of CAB meetings.

A. CAB Chair:



-

We added a reference to the Open Meeting Law to indicate that the proper
procedures will be followed when calling CAB meetings. In general, executive
session meetings are not called when the meeting is scheduled. Rather, the CAB
must meet in open session and then follow a statutory process to convene in
executive session. The remaining edits are for clarification purposes and are not
intended to change the overall intent of this provision.

We added a reference to “attendees” given that RMLD staff may participate in
CAB meetings.

The proposed edits are non-substantive and are for grammatical purposes.

We added language to clarify that CAB committee meetings also must comply
with the CAB policy and Open Meeting Law. The remaining edits are for
grammatical purposes.

We corrected a typographical error.

Vice Chair. The proposed changes are non-substantive and are for clarification
and formatting purposes. The added section reflects an organizational edit
(relocation of paragraph 5).

CAB Secretary:

We clarified the procedure for delegating authority to sign CAB documents,
which should be by majority vote of the CAB to confer the requisite legal
authority on the signatory to bind the CAB.

The proposed edits are non-substantive and are for clarification purposes and
consistency with terms.

D. The CAB, as a whole, by majority vote:

Section [V.

1.

2.

The edits to this section are primarily for clarification and formatting purposes. In
subsection (e), we added a reference to G.L. c. 164, § 58 and ratemaking
principles to provide guidance to the CAB. RMLD rates must be cost-based and
comply with certain statutory and regulatory requirements.

The proposed edits are for clarification purposes. We note that M.G.L. c. 268A
prohibits the use of public resources for private purposes. Accordingly, we added
a reference to CAB authorized activities to reflect the limitations on the use of
RMLD’s resources.

Policy Elements

1. We added references to statutes that would govern CAB meetings and the
conduct of its members. The reference to M.G.L. ¢. 30A is the Open Meeting
Law and the reference to M.G.L. c. 268A is the Conflict of Interest Law.



3. The proposed edits are non-substantive.
4. The proposed edits are for clarification purposes are non-substantive.

5. The proposed edits are for clarification purposes. The CAB’s public records
obligation only applies to records in its custody and control. The CAB would
not have any authority over RMLD records for which RMLD is the custodian.
We note that we do not have, and thus, we have not reviewed CAB Policy No.
12,

6. The proposed edits are for clarification purposes and are non-substantive.

CAB Policy No. 2 - RELEASE OF EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES

The Open Meeting Law has been amended since the CAB adopted this policy. The
Legislature clarified various open meeting requirements and transferred authority over open
meetings-related issues from the district attorneys to the Attorney General in order to provide
educational guidance and a centralized complaint and enforcement process. The proposed
changes are intended to comply with the amended Open Meeting Law requirements. We note,
however, that because the CAB is permitted to consider only public information (no access to
RMLD executive sessions and non-public records under Article 9 of the 20-Year Agreement),
there should be very few, if any instances, in which the CAB would meet in executive session.
See also the discussion in Section I.B. above relating to executive sessions and access to
information under the Open Meeting Law.

Section Il — Governing Laws and Legal Requirements

e Heading - We added the phrase “Legal Requirements” given that the “20 Year”
Agreement is referenced.

e Paragraph A. We reorganized this section to reference the primary authority
governing the release of Executive Session minutes, which is M.G.L. ¢. 30A, § 22.
M.G.L. c. 39, §§ 23A, et seq., no longer governs open meetings. M.G.L. ¢. 164 does
not govern open meetings per se, but includes an open meetings exemption applicable
only to municipal light plant boards.

e Paragraph B. The proposed edits are for clarification purposes. M.G.L. ¢. 164, § 47D
is the statutory reference to the exemption for competitively sensitive and proprietary
information available to the RMLD Board. Technically, this exemption does not
apply to the CAB, but to the extent that the CAB utilizes RMLD Board information
which is exempt under M.G.L. c. 164, § 47D, the CAB arguably may maintain its
confidentiality until the RMLD Board releases the information for public disclosure.

e Paragraph C. The proposed edits are non-substantive and are for clarification
purposes.

10



Section 11l - Responsibilities

Paragraph A. We claritied when and how often executive session minutes should be
reviewed and the factors that should be considered to ensure compliance with M.G.L.
c. 30A, § 22. M.G.L. c. 30A, § 22 requires that executive session minutes be
reviewed on a regular basis and pursuant to a request for the minutes. While the law
does not define the term “regularly,” a quarterly review, as provided in the original
policy should be sufficient. We referenced the quarterly periods for clarification
purposes. The CAB also would have the discretion to review the minutes more
frequently on an as-needed basis.

We also included a list of factors for the Chair and Secretary to consider when
reviewing Executive Session minutes. Under M.G.L. ¢. 30A, § 22(f), the minutes of
any executive session, as well as the notes, recordings or other materials used in the
preparation of such minutes and all documents and exhibits used at the session, may
be withheld from disclosure to the public under the public records exemption in
M.G.L. c. 4, § 7, c. Twenty-sixth (a) only as long as publication will defeat the lawful
purposes of the executive session. However, the minutes and materials only may be
withheld to the extent that the executive session was held in compliance with Section
21. Thus, the CAB will need to review whether there was any legal basis to conduct
the executive session. If the executive session was validly held and the purpose of the
executive session no longer justifies continued confidentiality, the minutes and/or
materials still may receive continuing confidentiality if they include attorney-client
privileged information, another public records exemption applies, or the information
constitutes protected personnel information. We note that the CAB generally is not
entitled under the “20 Year” Agreement to RMLD’s confidential information, but to
the extent RMLD shares confidential power supply information with the CAB, the
CAB would continue to protect the confidentiality of such information until the
RMLD Board of Commissioners determines whether continued confidential treatment
1s warranted.

e Paragraph B. We added language consistent with the statutory process, which
requires that the reviewers (i.e., the Chair and Secretary) to announce their
determination or findings at the next CAB meeting. The CAB still may vote on
whether to release the minutes or the materials, but the results of the review must be
disclosed to the full CAB. We also included a reference to the process for reviewing
requests for executive session minutes and materials, which includes specific time
deadlines and a response requirement. We made some additional edits for
clarification purposes.

e Paragraph C. The proposed edits are non-substantive and are for clarification
purposes.

Section [V — Policy Elements

11



e Paragraph A. The proposed edits are for clarification purposes. Because this policy
addresses the release of CAB executive session minutes (as opposed to meetings of
the RMLD Board of Commissioners), we clarified that access by CAB members
relates to CAB meeting minutes. All CAB members would have access to minutes of
their own meetings, although individual members would need to observe the
confidentiality of the minutes and related materials. Under Paragraph 9 of the “20-
Year” Agreement, the CAB does not have access to confidential documents of
RMLD. (We note that most matters within the CAB’s purview generally would not
be entitled to confidential treatment. Financial and accounting information generally
is not considered to be confidential under public records and open meeting laws,
although certain power supply transactions may be afforded to confidential protection
by the RMLD Board of Commissioners.) We note that M.G.L. c. 268A, § 23(c)(2)
would prohibit CAB members from disclosing executive session minutes and related
materials, which are exempt under the public records law until they are released.
That provision makes it unlawful for any municipal employee (which includes
persons serving on boards) to:

improperly disclose materials or data within the exemptions to the
definition of public records as defined by section seven of chapter
four, and were acquired by him in the course of his official duties
nor use such information to further his personal interest.

e Paragraph B. We corrected the statutory reference. Also, under the amended Open
Meeting Law, the district attorneys no longer have oversight authority. That authority
has been transferred to the Attorney General.

e Paragraph C. The proposed edits are intended to comply with the process for
responding to public record requests for executive session minutes and materials.
M.G.L. c. 304, § 22(g)(2) states:

Upon request by any person to inspect or copy the minutes of an
executive session or any portion thereof, the body shall respond to
the request within 10 days following receipt and shall release any
such minutes not covered by an exemption under subsection (f);
provided, however, that if the body has not performed a review
pursuant to paragraph (1), the public body shall perform the review
and release the non-exempt minutes, or any portion thereof, not
later than the body’s next meeting or 30 days, whichever first
occurs. A public body shall not assess a fee for the time spent in its
review.

* %k

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions or comments. We look
forward to discussing these matters with you.

12



DRAFT
Revision No.3c CAB POLICY NO. 1 Effective Date XXX

RMLD
CITIZENS' ADVISORY BOARD

Per Board Vote
Chairman/Date

l: PURPOSE

A. To establish the role of the RMLD {Reading Municipal Light Department)
(“‘RMLD") Citizens' Advisory Board (‘CAB’) as set forth in relative-teParagraph 9
and Attachment 4 of the “20 Year" Agreement,_and its relationship to RMLD'sthe
customers, the RMLD Board of Commissioners (‘Commissioners’), and the
RMLD General Manager.

B. To establish administrative contro's for certain CAB activities.

C. The RMLD will provide a minimum annual budget of $15,000 annually to pay for
incurred CAB consultant expenses and other appropriate expenses deemed
necessary by the CAB to fulfill its role as an advisor to RMLD_on matters within its
purview of the "20 Year” Agreement and the member towns it represents. The
CAB agrees to prepare and submit a budget request for any additonal costs
above the $15,000 by November 30" of each year to the RMLD General Manager
for review and consideration.

D. The CAB shall be provided_reasonable access to; and has the autnority to
request copies from RMLD of any and all operational _and /procedural/persenne:
documents_reative to its responsibilities as specified in Paragraph 9 and
Attachment 4 of the "20 Year” Agreement. {except those_documents that are
exempt from disclosure under the public records law or under confidential
attorney client privilege or other applicable lawj. CAB members shall become
familiar with such public documents of the RMLD ana provide their member
town's input back into the RMLD Comm'ssion's decision making process.

Il GOVERNING LAWS AND LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

A. M.G.L., Chapter 164, M.G.L. c. 4, § 7 (clause twenty-six), M.G.L. c. 30A, §§ 18 -
25 -and any and all other applicable federal and state statutes and regulations.

B. The “20 Year" Agreement petween the RMLD and tne towns of Lynnfeld,
Reading, North Reading, and Wilmington.

1. CAB GOVERNANCE AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The CAB shall elect a chair, vice-chair and secretary, and such officers will be rotated
among the CAB members not more than every two terms.

A. CAB Chair:

15 The Chair is responsible for calling regu ar, emergency, and executive
session meetings of the CAB Board as needed, subject o the
requirements of M.G.L. c. 30A, §§ 18 -25, the Open Meeting Law._In
fulfilling itsthe duties under the 20-Year Agreement,of conducting-

1555256_1



business the CAB shallmust meet at a minimum of every two (2) months,
and may do so without the attendance of RMLD management or staff at
its discretion as long as there is a quorum of three (3) of the five (5)
members in attendance and provided all other “6_Open meeting ILaw”
guidelinerequirements are followedebserved.

2, Tne Chair presides over the CAB meetings, sets the agenda with inputs
from CAB members ana recognizes all speakers, including other -CAB
members and attendees.

3. The Chair nominates CAB members to represent the CAB at appropriate
functions, events and meetings. Final decisions shall be made-is by a
majority vote of the CABBeard members.

- - —GAB-PReney-Ne——u - - Page-2
4. ___The Chair nominates Board members to committees. Finale------ Formatted: Indent: Left: 1", Hanging: 0.5", Tab stops:
appointments_shall be _made—+s by a majority vote of the CABeard Notat 0.5" + 1"

members. Committees shall organize and select a chair and other
officers by majority vote of said committee as required once appointed.
All_ committees shall be conducted in accordance with this policy and
applicable laws, including M.G.L. c. 30A, §§ 18 -25.

5; The Chair may delegate some, none or all of the above responsibllities to
the Vice-Chair ats his/ner discretion.

6. The Cnair will serve a two year term ana will e eligiole for re-election as « ----- Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0.5", Tab stops: Not at
Chair for two consecutive terms. Upon completion of such terms, one 05"+ 1"
two-year term must pass prior to being eligible for re-election as Chair.
B. CAB Vice-Chair:
1. —The CAB “ 77| Formatted: Indent: Left: 1", Hanging: 0.38", No
vVice-eChair shall astserve as chair in the absence of the sChair._ pullets or numbering, Tab stops: Notat 0.5" + 1"

I

2 The Vice Chair
will serve a two year term and will be eligible for re-election as Vice Chair
for two consecutive terms. Upon completion of such terms, one two-year
term must pass prior to being eligible for re-election as Vice Chair.

C. CAB Secretary:

Performs Ffinal review of Board minutes.

¢ 7771 Formatted: Indent: Left: 1", hanging: 0.56", Tab
Certifies, as required by law, votes of the CAB. stops: 1.5", Left + Notat 0.5" + 1"

3. ——Signs,
upon direction of a majority vote of the CAB—members, documents
and legal settlements on pehalf of the CAB. Alternatively any CAB
Mmember may be authorized to perform this function_by majority vote of

the CAB.

| (iR

1555256_1



|

4. —In the

absence of the sSecretary, any other CAB member may be assigned by
the Chair, the duties of sSecretary for that specific meeting.

5 The Vice-Chairwill-serve-a-two-year-term-and-will-be-eligible forre-election-as-Vice Chairfor-twe
consecutive—terms— Upon compieten—of such terms.—one-twe-year term-must
pass-prior-to-being-eligible forre-slection as-Vice Chair

1555256_1

-

The CAB, as a whole, by majority vote, shall:

1

Provide decision-making inputs to tne RMLD Commission on issues
concerning:

a.

Expansion or retrement of RMLD's transmission, distrioution,
general plant or generation that is normally submitted for
approval to the RMLD Commission under the annual capital
budget.

Power contracts and agreements and their m'x_for energy and/or
capacity, which—Pewer-contracts-is-defined-as-any-energy-and/or
capacity—contracis—tnat—comply with any—of | the foliowing
conditions_are either:

—— 1_)_A_|_< KR

A minimum of 10 megawatts in energy or
.2 A minimum of- 6 month_terms-in-duration
39

Cost-of-service and rate making practices.
d.

— - ——Fnancia and
accounting practices including out not limited to the

e
— . Ccreation of reserve
accounts or any alteration to existing reserve accounts.
Alterations are defined as a transfer to or from a reserve account
that is not a post ng of accrued interest.

GAB—— Poliey he— 1

e

& Review

the—RMLD’s operating and capital budgets and recommend
increases, decreases and alterations_in accordance with M.G.L.
c. 164, § 58 and generally accepted ratemaking principles. The
CAB shall review the proposed budgets for both their ability to
ensure the proper maintenance, reliability, safety and needed

‘{Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 1"

Formatted: Indent: Left: 2", Tab stops: 2.5", Left +
Notat 0.5"+ 1"+ 1.5"+ 2"

"{Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0.5"

| Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.5", Hanging: 0.5", Tab
stops: Notat 0.5"+ 1"+ 15"+ 2.5"

(Formatted: Indent: Hanging: 0.5"




improvements to the pnysical plant of the RMLD, and for #s-fiscal
responsibility and impact on rates_in accordance with M.G.L. c.
164.

f. Other issues as outlined in the “20 Year” Agreement, and as may
be referred by the CAB Chair and RMLD Commission.

Approves; in advance, attendance by CAB members at any meeting,
conference, training session or similar function that requires
reimbursement of expenses by RMLD expense-compensation-or the use
of RMLD Resources_for CAB authorized activities.

BE. CAB Committees

il

Serve as a mechanism for the CAB Beard-to review and consider specific
issues. Committees can recommend but not approve_ formal
recommendations and input to the RMLD on behalf of the CAB unless
the CAB, by maijority vote, specifically delegates such authority with
respect to &-a course of action-te-the-Board.

2.

V. POLICY ELEMENTS

A———Iltis the policy of the CAB:

i,

1555256_1

To operate in accordance with the “20 Year" Agreement, and all
applicaole laws relataffesting to the conduct of the CAB and its members,
including but not limited to M.G.L. c. 30A, §§ 18-25 and M.G.L. c. 268A,
all laws and requirements applicable to the business of the RMLD and its
customers.

All Members are required to act with the highest level of integrity,
business ethics and objectivity in any CAB transaction or wnere a
member represents the CAB, the Commission or the RMLD. No member
is allowed to misuse the authority or influence of their CAB position.

To operate in a respectful, pusinesslike and efficient manner in all
aspects of the CAB meetings and all dealings with the RMLD
BoardCemmissien and the RMLD.

To hold regular open and public meetings to allow any and all customers
of RMLD to express their views and to provide direct input on any open
session matter before the CABBeard.

5 To affirmatively and courteously respond to all requests for publice -

__information_in_the custody and control of the CAB, subject to the

__constraints of Policy 12 (attached), Board Document Dissemination and

__Massachusetts Public Recoras Law. All request responses will be

__arranged and approved through the CAB with the assistance of the
RMLDand General Manager.

& =

7#:6. _-Solicit and considerbe-open-to input from member town's’ Boards ofe - --

Selectmen, businesses and residents as-aon _matters within _the CAB's

e [Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.5", No bullets or numbering ]

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1,
2,3, ...+ Start at: 5 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
1.13" + Indent at: 1.38"

,'tormatted: ndent: Left: 1.38", No pullets or

numbering

)

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1,
2,3, ... + Start at: 5 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at:
L.B‘-r Ingent at: 1.38"




purview.pplicable—and—to-the benefit-of informing-CAB-deliberations—and

1555256_1






Revision No. 3 CAB POLICY NO. 2 Effective Date:

RELEASE OF EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES

Per CAB Vote:

Date
Chairman/Date
l. PURPOSE
To establish the proceaure for Release of Executive Session M nutes.
Il. GOVERNING LAWS AND LEGAL REQUIREMENTS
A ———— - — A——M.G.L., Chapter 30A, §+

feceral and state statutes ana regulations and guidelines_governing the confidentiality of
meeting minutes, information, and documentation; and;

C. The most current “20 Year" Agreement between the Reading Municipal Light Department
(‘RMLD") and the towns of Lynnfield, Reading, Nortn Reading, and Wilmington.

Wl RESPONSIBILITIES

once-perquarter to determine if continued non-disclosure is warranted under M.G.L. c. 30A,

( Formatted: Font: (Defaut) Arial, 10 pt

/[ Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 10 pt
Formatted: List Paragraph, Numbered + Level: 1 +

{ Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 10 pt
_.{ Formatted: Font: (Default) Aril, 10 pt

.1 Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.75", No bullets or numbering
,{iormatted: Highlight
1 Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.75", First line: 0", Tab stops:

{ Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 107 pt
‘ Formatted: List Paragraph, Numbered + Level: 1 +

.. { Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 10 pt
= '{ Formatted: Font: (Default) Aria, 10 pt

—

' | Formatted: List Paragraph, Numpered + Level: 1 +

Numbering Style: A, B, C, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at: 0.5" + Indent at: 0.75"

s

Numbpering Style: A, B, C, ... + Start at: 2 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at: 0.5" + Indent at: 0.75"

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 10 pt

{Formatted. List Paragraph, Indent: First line: 0"

0.75", Left

o, T CHe G (S5 S, S,

Numbering Style: A, B, C, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at: 0.5" + Indent at: 0.75"

i

§ 22. In conducting the review, the Chair and the Secretary sha/l consider whether:

>3

.. { Formatted: Font: (Default) Aria, 10 pt
(Formatted Font: (Default) Arial, 10 pt

(1) the executive session was held in compliance with M.G.L. c. 30A, § 21; - — -
(2) publication of the minutes or materials would defeat the lawful purposes of the executive " Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 10 pt .
session; {Frqrmaned: List Paragraph, Indenl: First line: 0"

(3) the minutes or materials include information protected by the attorney-client privilege;

(4) the information or materials are subject to one or more of the exemptions under the
public records law, M.G.L. c. 4, § 7 (clause twenty-sixth) or M.G.L. c. 164, § 47D;

(5) the RMLD Board has voted to disclose such information (to the extent that the Executive
Session was held to consider RMLD's competitively sensitive information which was
entitled to confidentiality under M.G.L. c. 164, § 47D); and

(6) The minutes or materials are entitled to confidentiality as personnel information as set
forth in M.G.L. c. 30A, § 22(e).

-

B. The Chair and the Secretary shall announce tne findings of tneir quarerly review at the next+ .

CAB, meeting following the completion of such review. Such announcement shall be included

in_the minutes of that meeting. The Chair and the Secretary shalland make a
recommendation to the members of the CABjtizens-Advisery-Board to release for pu_b_lu_:_a_t!c_)n_
those minutes_or portions of minutes and related materials \n which continued confidential
treatment is not warranted under M.G.L. c. 30A, § 22.-which-Reed-notbe-confidentia-dueto

Sataraay—ivdarch-t-26 14
Draft

1555255 _1

| Formatted: List Paragraph, Numbered + Lévevz 1+

| |
A A AN

Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, .. + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at: 0.75" + Indent at: 1"

{Formatted. _ist Paragraph, Indent: Left 1", First line: 0" ]

Numberlng Style: A, B, C, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left +
Aligned at: 0.5" + Indent at: 0. 75"

{Formmed Font: (Default) Arial, 10 pt
{Formatted Font (Default) Arial, 10 pt
- Formatted: Font: (Defadt) Arial, 10 pt
" { Formatted: Font: (Defat) Arial, 10 pt

{ Formatted: Font: (Default) Ara, 10pt 7
" { Formatted: Font: (Default) Aria, 10 pt

Formatted: List Paragraph, Numoered + _evel 1+ ]




resolution of the—ssues-aiscussed-and gecided upon-n-Executive Session—_The procedure
and timeframe for conducting and voting on reviews in response to a request for Executive

Session minutes are set forth in Section IV.C,
O

BC.Executive Session minutes, or portionssections thereof, will be released only by an

affirmative majority vote of at least three (3) members of the CABitizens-Advisory-Board.

V. POLICY ELEMENTS

A. Executive Session minutes of CAB meetings and related documents are available to all

1555255_1

members of the CAB.itizens-Advisory-Beard_All CAB members shall be bound; whe-are
beund to maintain their confidentiality_until such minutes and/or related materials are
released for disclosure as provided in Section |ll.

Executive Session minutes will be released in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws
and the Open Meeting Law Guidelines as outined by M.G.L. c. 30A, § 22 and the-Middiesex
District-Attorney's-Office Guigelines_Massachusetts Attorney General.

All requests for unreleased eExecutive sSession minutes will be forwarded to the Chair of the
Citizens' Advisory Board_mmediately followng receipt; ana shall be placed on the next
available CAB meeting agenda for resolution.-_If the minutes have not been previously
subject to a quarterly review, the Chair and the Secretary shall review the minutes as
provided in Section Ill.A prior to the next CAB meeting. The Chair and the Secretary shall
present the findings on whether continued confidentiality is warranted to CAB and the CAB
shall take a vote on whether to release the minutes or portions thereof at its next reqularly
scheduled meeting following the request or within 30 days, whichever occurs first.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, upon request by any person to inspect or copy the minutes of
an Executive Session or any portion thereof, the Chair, on behalf of the Citizens’ Advisory
Board, shall respond to the request within 10 days following receipt and shall release any
such non-exempt minutes or portions thereof in which the CAB previously voted to release.

Draft

~-{ Formatted: Font: (Defautt) Arial, 10 pt )
{Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.75", No bullets or numbering j




